SC WORKS

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT CORPORATION
Youth Council Meeting Minutes
May 5, 2014 @ 11:00 am
Board Room, Madren Center- Clemson, SC

Members Present

Kristi King-Brock Betsy Burkett Sandy Jordan
Robert Halfacre Jason Duncan Tim Mays
Rick Murphy Crystal Noble leff Trahan
Janice Walpole Janice Ward

Members Absent:

Elaine Bailey Tina Brown Amy Holbrooks
Karen Kay Smith Amy Bradshaw

Providers:

Karen Craven Ann Marie Baker Kal Kunkel
Staff Present:

Sharon Crite Patty Manley Brandi Runion

Guest Present:
Scott Ferguson Danny Brothers Dana Grant

Mike Wallace

Welcome and Introductions

Chair Kristi King-Brock called the meeting to order welcomed everyone in attendance and
recognized new Youth Council member, Jeff Trahan as well as guest Mike Wallace. Chair King-
Brock also recognized Dana Grant for her 8 year service to the Youth Council informing Council
members that she has resigned her position with Henkels & McCoy.

Chair King-Brock announced the meeting was being recorded for processing of minutes and that a
quorum was present to conduct business of the Council.

Approval of Minutes

The minutes from the March 3, 2014 meeting were emailed with the meeting notice and included
in the meeting packet, Chair King-Brock called for any corrections or amendments to the minutes.

Youth Council Mecting- Minutes 0505 14

Page ]



lanice Walpole stated she believes she was present for the March 3, 2014 meeting. Patty Manley
will verify the status of her attendance and make correction if necessary.

COUNCIH. ACTION TAKEN: Tim Mays made a motion to approve the minutes from the March 3, 2014 meeting
with above verification of attendance of Janice Walpole, seconded by Rick Murphy. The motion carried
with a unanimous voice vote.

Palmetto Youth Connections (PYC) Report

Karen Craven provided an update on the Palmetto Youth Connections {PYC) Dashboard report
through April 2014. Ms. Craven gave a brief update highlighting the demographics of participants
who have registered and the caseload breakdown by Career Coach as well as County stating this at
the time the report was pulled they were working 181 participants. Ms. Craven reported currently
the Literacy/Numeracy Gaines are 39 participants, 48 GED/HS Diploma participants and 43
placements in employment, post-secondary education or military.

Ms. Craven provided a status update of the PY'13 Goals stating they are exceeding each of the
goals. The Literacy-Numeracy Gains are 100%; Placements are currently 88.9%; and Credentials are
currently 85.7%. Ms. Craven referred to Monthly Update Report through May 5, 2014 which
correlates with the above dashboard report but in a different format and provided an update on
numbers being served via county breakdown: Anderson - 74; Oconee — 40 and Pickens — 45.

a. PY 13 Youth Outreach Update
Ms. Craven referred to pages 6-9 of the meeting packet and provided an update on the

outreach efforts which began at the end of 2013. Flyers from phase 2 have been placed in
various locations around Anderson, Oconee, and Pickens counties and the pump toppers for
phase 3 will be placed at Bounty Land Quick Stop facilities and Stop-a-Minute facilities this
month. Ms. Craven deferred to Mike Wallace to provide information regarding other outreach
plans. Mr. Wallace informed Council members that bag stuffers/coupons will distributed at the
above mentioned convenience locations and that Northland Cable has proposed a 30 second
commercial spot to be aired at very minimal cost on several stations. Ms. Craven accessed a
video created for PYC outreach for Council members to view and stated this would be the
condensed, if possible, and used for the 30 second commercial spot Northland Cable is
proposing. Mr. Wallace and Ms. Craven will continue to work on this and will keep members
apprised of the progress.

New Business

PY’13 Grant Expenditures (2/24/14-3/23/14)
Chair King-Brock deferred to Brandi Runion to provide report. Ms. Runion referred to page 10 of

the meeting packet and provided a brief update of expenditures stating 63.03% of the 67.5% goal
has been spent through March 2014. Ms. Runion reported that several line items are quarterly
expenses so the expenditure rate goal will increase as those invoices are processed and therefor
does not foresee any problems with PYC meeting the overall 90% expenditure goal.

Youth Council Mecting- Minutes 050514

Page 2



Ms. Craven stated they are working with Tri-County Technical College to offer Hospitality Support
Specialist classes which includes the Serve Safe credential as well as the Support Specialist which
will give our participants something to fall back on.

PY’13 2™ Quarter Youth Performance Report
Sharon Crite referred to page 11 of the packet and provided a brief explanation of the youth
performance report as information.

Youth Career Connect Grant Information
Ms. Crite reported that Anderson Districts 3, 4 & 5 applied for this grant but was not chosen as
recipients.

Status of Option to Serve In-School Youth

Chair King-Brock stated since those school districts did not receive the Youth Career Connect Grant,
the Youth Council should address this need for 2015. Chair King-Brock also stated the possibility of
partnering with Tri-County Technical College and high schools in our service region to assist
students in building stackable credentials beginning in high school adding the Council will address
the in-school piece at RFP time in 2015.

COUNCIL ACTION TAKEN: Crystal Noble made a motion to look at the need for serving in-school youth and
put out for RFP for PY'15, seconded by Robert Halfacre. The motion carried with a unanimous voice vote.

PY’14 Youth Negotiation Team - Finalized Budget (100% out-of-school youth)

Ms. Runion referred to page 12 of the meeting packet explaining WorkLink will be receiving an
aliocation of $877,533 for PY'14 which is 1.56% reduction from PY’13 allocations. Ms. Runion also
provided an explanation of how these funds are distributed stating the Negotiations Committee
voted to approve $800,000 for the Henkels & McCoy Youth Grant.

Ms. Runion referred to pages 13-16 stating the Negotiations Committee voted to fund 100% out-of-
school youth since the Anderson school districts did not receive the grant mentioned above. Pages
13 & 14 show the line items for how the funds will be distributed and page 15 provides additional
in-depth details of the funds.

Ms. Crite referred to page 16 and provided a brief synopsis of the number to serve stating this
number may adjust up or down once the final participant true carryover numbers are confirmed in

October 2014,

Ms. Runion stated this budget has been approved the Youth Council Budget Negotiations
Committee and will be presented at the May 19, 2014 Finance Committee meeting and again at the
May 28, 2014 Executive Committee meeting.

Youth Council Mecting- Minutes 05,0514

Page3



COUNCIL ACTION TAKEN: Youth Council Budget Negotiations Committee made a motion to move forward
with the PY’14 Youth budget as presented, seconded by Tim Mays. The motion carried with a unanimous

voice vote.

Youth Waiver Requests from DOL

Chair King-Brock referred to page 17 which are two waivers that are being requested from DOL
regarding Mentoring and Registered Apprenticeships stating the main issue with the Mentoring
waiver is the time frame and requesting to remove the time frame piece out so that we're not tied
into a specific time frame. The Registered Apprenticeships are tied to in-school pieces and we're
requesting a waiver to include out-of-school youth.

COUNCIL ACTION TAKEN: Crystal Noble made a motion to request these waivers with Youth Council’s
approval, seconded by Robert Halfacre. The motion carried with a unanimous voice vote.

V.

VI.

Other Business

2014 AOP Business & Industry Showcase

Chair King-Brock reminded members the Youth Council previously voted to approve $5,000 to be
used for transportation for the AOP BIS and deferred to Rick Murphy to provide an update on the
Showcase.

Mr. Murphy stated they are working on a curriculum for the showcase with the Superintendents
from all 7 school districts that would make the Showcase more than a field trip. All
Superintendents approved to have personnel assigned by the summer working on this. Mr.
Murphy stated Littlejohn is being renovated so they are working with the Anderson Civic center for
upcoming events.

Next Meeting Explore & Discuss
Chair King-Brock requested that Youth Council members begin to think ahead of items and areas

that need to be addressed in the next Youth Council meeting to be included in the RFP for PY'15.

The next Youth Council meeting is scheduled for August 4, 2014 to be held at the Madren Center at
11:00am.

Adjourn
With no further business to discuss, the Youth Council meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted by: Patty Manley, Office Manager

Youth Council Meeting- Minutes 05.05 14

Page 4



Worklink Workforce Investment Board Grant #13Y495H4
Budget v3. Actuat Expendituras YTD

HENKELS s AFOOY Job Number 1403
Budgeted Expanses 1403H019 1403092 | 140301003 LG Balance | % Spent
Expanses
wis | BudgM | sopen2 | paidaccrual | 623800 | ACCRUAL i .
Mod #1 | !
_ Salary Total = T o0 | 125641 | 2217 | 6777 | paryl 12308 | $1325 | 9591%
| Fringe Banefli Total _jasos. 123066 T.A44 |r_ 2275 (32), ]ﬁﬂ_i_' $7.545 85 71%
i _ Subtotal | | $448 710 s29681, 59,052 BN i $317.837, $30873  9312%
{__Oparating Costx : T R i ! \ ] ! ! —L
Stoff Consumatie Supples | 12 | 6000 ars | a0 ol 5450 54| enoen,
Advarbsing Laa | 2000 | 3300 | 839 0| 9870 | @Eroy] 10967%)
Prnurg/Copies | 1a 4600 | 309 | 1784 " 4470 3 mamn
Communications {153 10.718 | 647 | 24 o 10645 | W0 8907%
Staff Travel | 1a 26.500 I 468 | 2509 124 | ) 9| BEW 6752%
[ Staff Tramng Contarances 17 | 8,000 | | | | 1732 4268 | 2807%
Computer Leases Software 18 |1.3sa] 1536) D e A = i 10743 | B17 ) D457
[ Pastage | 12 asas|  sm2 B I | 2esnf 16 T941%)
| sumteta | | sraom sra30) s sist] | se3T3z siadae #182%
blguslized TralninaCost | L] R N R o
| Panicipant Suppbes | 24 | 700 b =i ga21 ! il 10033%
| Participant Books | 22 | sl oml | am 81 T
| AssessmentExam Faasfirc work 23 !__ _____ 087 60 | 9,152 = 5«:!21! _105.80%
__TABE Testis) Matarials s | _____ it - j___ 2050 0| 10000%
Tuition { Adun Educatian| HPTIN T o | | 38758 ey 99991{.1-
| TubaniColegs or Vocatonall | 20 ]‘ E _ﬂ:_ R 16910 om0 | a787%)
| \WorkEsperierce | 20 | 787 VI 29578 | 12,182 | mm.l
|[' | AvardsEverts | { R DR I N ¥ .| - o!r wona%l
| Subtotal | sinadn pmal | _sn2d00  s1emoa w50z,
Cupomer ugporiive BervicesCost R e L e e | PR LT '_:f ;
___ Stdentincentves [skisSinccom 3t | ATS LIE]] sl 29730 | et | 1342%!
Lm___ Y 248 | e | sl 18930 5570 | 1824%
| Chiocara e | om|  aew. a2
| Traimng Supoant Materals § 745 &1 o 2ea| 3w | erre%
!_. _ Emergancy Assistanca i I L lii"- ash — _'E’pgﬁi
| subtota $74,491 $4384, 81485, %1058 $23502  68.33%
[ oher - ol - o — ! PSRN |
_. Traiesg Fas {Profit) B 1 6675 |  ms 0 s v 0 M| 0 32298 0 4376 | 2.07%
At i | mama | R LN T 0 10000%)
_ Sub _sa25el  s2225 s1508 4 $4378 as.w.«;
e T [T s4i80 | ased|  28% | B S S 7 2 T Ei
i |
JOTALS - oo o th__ FLECCT NS N T  bosEm T N S R
Monthly Actual Expanses | | ! I_ |
' T T ssests | smam | susw )




Worklink Workforce investmant Board Grant #13Y495H4
o e

Job Mumbar 1403

D oMEaY | MOMKGS | MOHIR OIS e st | 1mee |

] [ amarr [ enna | imum s Etgn | mn | e
1 i 1 | 1 | |
ST i |- e
Suary Touw Wrw|  mio|  mee  mae|  wbe  mxe|  mml ETTH
Fries BaraP Total Tt wat.  um  om|  wmmel L. b | Ln ez
Subrots wm el Mokl m 1 e 113 s o1’
Oparatig Contn
B0 S i gy
Mq

-l

e fataeranif st Samnipy
| TARE Ty biran
__ TumcniAna (axmny |

L A

=
il
21

i

2 ) |

1

LEF ) i

S R i I
L Sacrt pwartves tvidndre | 30 | . Fooadl
] mum el
[ Y 4 ;e |
— ' A
—r]

]

=
T TE

|
T
e wmim)

waK7




AM

Budgstad Expensas TOHMOE  MOMIONT  TAOMI07  MOMI00)  1OMHT0E  JAD-rooe
T Puniger 173 NDATY AMAN  ARNTT  WIRLN N3Tm
T uoan
Sutary Totnl _.a wasd 841 . ni0 110 0,000
Fringe (lenuft Tol a 123 008 ram LT H (] (7] e
Subiotal 4 MATI0 R2WETH tnen M1 132,449 tu.rrt s 70
Opsesing Costs LN
Sur? Corwsrabie Supoim ¢ ama " " 0 o8
Advaryung [ LT ] [F:/]
Prote; Copres = Ll %0 ] o4 n []
Cormugatons L 10748 wr L] m ['H mn 24
St Trowad [ M50 w0 - i (R} 1,850 i
w.m
Coampuiar | iy Satware Y] 11300 g anm |l -
Fostage -?_!a a5 = 1. ™ M3 N ma
Subtota _T: [T [IE ) ssasr .42 2484 2501 w708
Incfbeichretiges] fropming Cosi
Parocipart Supples T2 4 900 L] " 147
Puarscpard Banks. H L)
AasssumentEnary Fomiew 11 1o - o
TAHE Toutrgitamrmn | 14 23% 3
T bl [T zn
26 0 a8 ™ ™ s
nm s 5 e 87 U 11
t 800 f
Sutoial EEE v wast 81,1 $14042 saru ({15
m 0 s 11 a8 ey
513 L 1 L] 3p0s LL_¥
Chincars 1] 0
Tranng Support Mewren | 34 [ 1w 1| m 3
Emergercy Abwtarcs |31
Bubiowd [T 1] £1.000 $ans7 8,41 I 4,209
[ | .
Trmrur) F o (Profy) .t‘i i, L 33 L8 s L Lo
dudd iz s 1L | i
Subioia) [ ) 01 s 28 o 00
drmt l b0 3,080 i am FEH) 1.
1
101ALs T s E
I!nn-_m'llr.mtl_p_-—f ]

Waorklink Workforce Investment Board Grant #13Y425H4
Rucdgel va. Actual Ezperctdurea YT

Job Numbar 140)

.00 #a47 Laaiiadd it e iad 1o

(Lol ]

247
s
[5:F. 2

17

ES

]
Hn

1"

m

14000a

FMHIT

tr

L.

nar

4.0

s

140341003
LZeAT?
.33

oz
1,581

28

1L
e
b

41

1rm

808

oull

nm

Haan

0 a7s
i
142031

2018
1) smy
2]
1
438
240 401

mam

s

-

R eimiand

ot 1
3w
tonse

L koA
E Lo
11 8%

o
13008
MY,

T1om%



WorkLink PYC Budget Comparison

PY13 Mod #2 vs. Under Expenditures in Salary & Operating

PY13 PY13 Amt of % of
Budget Budget |Increase or| Increase
Mod #2 Under Decrease or
Slot Level
160 160 0
Staff Costs
1. Regional Manager § 19,204.08 $ 192940813 - 0.00%
2. Fiscal Representalive $ 968448 $ 068448|% - 0.00%
3. PM Data-Fiscal Analyst $ 449904 $ 276864|% (1,73040) -62.50%
4, Dala-Fiscal Analyst § 543816 $ 5438161(% - 0.00%
5. PM Continuous Improvement $ 852800 $ 7544005  (984.00) -13.04%
8. Program Manager Il (Busn Dev) $ 2929580 $ 242262013 {(507060) -2093%
7. Program Manager Il {Case Mgmt) $ 27,716.00 $ 27.716.0015% - 0.00%
8. Lead Career Coach $ 43,326.40 $ 4332640(% {0.00) 0.00%
9. Career Coach $ 3271840 $ 32718401(% - 0.00%
10Q. Career Coach $ 39.602.20 § 3960320)% - 0.00%
11. Career Coach $ 38.376.00 $ 3837600|% - 0.00%
12. Career Coach $ 3388320 $ 3388320195 S 0.00%
13. Workiorce Specialist $ 33,280.00 $ 3328000(% & 0.00%
Sub-Total of Staff Costs $ 325,643.76 $ 317,858.76 | §  (7,785.00)| 2.45%
Fringe Benefits Rate Rate

Health Insurance 1889% % 7672704 | 2364%| % 6004740 % (1667964} -27.78%
FICA 765%|% 2491175| 7.65%|% 2431620)%  (59555) -245%
State UEC-SUI 305%|3% 9,93213| 305%|$ 969469 % (23744) -245%
FUT 0.14%| $ 455980 | 0.14%|$ 44500 % {10.90) -245%
SCWC 0.34%|§ 110719 0.34%|$ 1.08072|% {26 47} -245%
Public-General Liability 3.05%)% 993213} 305%|$% 969469|5F (23744) -2.45%
Sub-Total Fringe:| 33.12%| $ 123,066.14 | 37.87%| § 105,278.70 | $ (17,787.44)] -16.90%

Operating Costs
1.1 Facility, Utilities, Maintennace 5 S $ - |$ - 0.00%
1.2 Staff Consummable Supplies $ 6,000.00 $ 6.00000(% 5 0.00%
1.3 Advertising, Outreach $  9,000.00 $ 9,00000(8% - 0.00%
1.4 Copy, Print $ 480000 $ 4800005 - 0.00%
1.5 Communications $ 10,746.00 $ 1057033|§ (17567) -1.66%
1.6 Staff Travel $ 26,590.00 $ 25780003 (810.00) -3.14%
1.7 Staff Conferences, Training $ 6,00000 $ 6,00000)|% - 0.00%
1.8 Staff Compuler Leases $ 751950 $ 744944 |% {70.06) -0.94%
1.8 Postage $ 3,585.00 $ 358500}% - 0.00%
Sub-Total Operating $ 74,240.50 § 73148477 |$ (1,085.73)| 1.44%




WorkLink PYC Budget Comparison

PY13 Mod #2 vs. Under Expenditures in Salary & Operating

PY13 PY13 Amt of % of

Budget Budget |Increase or{ Increase

Mod #2 Under Decrease or
Tramﬂ
2.1 Participant Supplies $ 6,400.00 $ 6,40000(8% - 0.00%
2.2 Participant Books $ 18,0000 $ 8000003 - 0.00%
[Z-9 CTEUETTr EXdNT Tees (1w,
C.N.A, GED, elc) $ 8,650.00 $ 865000|% - 0.00%
2.4 TABE Testing Materials $ 2,050.00 $ 205000)% - 0 00%
2.5 Tuition (Adult Education) $ 3875840 § 38758409 - 0.00%
Vocational) $ 24,990.00 $ 2499000 (5 - 0.00%
Z.7 Duarcraae oploma {GTc or
Other) $ - $ - |8 -
2.8 On-the-Job Training $ - 3 - % -
2.9 Work Experience $ 41,760.00 $ 41,76000(% - 0.00%
2.10 Awards / Events $ 1,600.00 $ 1,60000(% - 0.00%
2.11 Software Licenses $ 384000 § 3840005 - 0.00%
2.12 Work Keys $ - $ - |% - 0.00%
Sub-Total Training $ 136,048.40 $ 136,045.40 | § - 0.00%
Supportive Services

5 TSk
Invoices) $ 40,491.35 $ 4049135(% 0.00 0.00%
3.2 Transportation $ 22,500.00 $ 2250000|% (0.00) 0.00%
3.3 Childcare $ 4,800.00 $ 4800001|% - 0.00%
3.4 Training Support Materials $ 3,200.00 $ 320000(% - 0.00%
3.5 Emergency Assistance $ 3,500.00 $ 350000|% - 0.00%
3 6 Laptop Incentive 3 - $ - |3 -
Sub-Total of Supportive
Services $ 74,491.35 $§ 7449135(% 0.00 0.00%
Sub-Total of Contract
Costs $ 733,480.15 $ 706,861.98 | § (26,628.17) -3.77%
Indirect Cost & Fees
Training Fee (Profit) 5.00%}$ 36,674.51| 500%|$ 3534310% (133141} -377%
Indirect Cost 8.75%| % 64,180.39| 9.83%|$ 61,85042 (% (232997} -3.77%
Audit Fee 0.70%(% 5583.69| 0.70%|$ 538099(% (20270} 3.77%
Sub-Total of Indirect &
[Fees $ 106,435.59 $ 102,574.51 | $ (3,864.08) A.77%
$ 839,928.74 $ 809,436.49 [ $ (30,492.25) 3.77%




[eos Fuipasaxa jo o, | ::_._BD

BIIE/E O €1/ 1/F Woy s1a)%a wrifosd apnoul S2Nseat 253y Ly ys
ZUTETL @ T1/1/1 woy s1ahxa weafosd apnjoul $2unseaw asay 1.,
C1/0E/Y 01 T1/1/L Woy s121%3 weiFold apn|oup $21ASeI 359Y Ly

TN %5£ 01 _|ONR'E] ooL'st |ses's ) Ml silujuiey
[ =10 %0 08 =pun £EEOI snpy AHTIIAV 44
St OUMIOLD,| [B2Y LN i M ey
TROL) 334 JON P oon npy HONUAAY .,
T M ey
s Enjdwy
£99 snpy pasuy.
Eo——fﬂ 0Nl Firs eai il £'e (1Z-#1)| sumey Laesawiny
I 3008 Uamiag qineg| a0 LN
BT 3NHILOLI9,] By
Laic Rl TS0l 008 - Y
GCS (5T-¢1) soaudag)
LLLUAY
IO uAmERY,
099 UT+1) uojeanpy
1TFD o yuam oy
yinmy
ERUEL S Ny
Y ot | @ Z et 9 1 I 1 asl g 1 as| 2 2| 2 |dmasn| M
&l £Ex | & £ £ | & E |E=| £ g £ | £ : g | & CRE aummIopag
Augpo) dnge) Ulmnaaery LLLLERLINY P UEEY EETITTE [T LIS HEUURARS J3MIY] ENET]
_ms_mﬁ kEra U (1.9 ol Joons s698  |norssi no1'st wa saupey
RS 2eh'le  |ESOLT T LH |69l 61'TL F1snl synpy sdesany,,
ks 886|106 o7z o 16 A amy
1'F8 ol |IYOR 3 %ot b oy BTy UOYUIIY .y
I e
%ls0l |sse fIsE 56 66 oEL A Ay
1 — - 5 waurfopdwy
sy %0 LW =85 00 L6y sinpy pasay.
1’68 Sall9h  |S°19 2oL 10 ka13 (1= suprey Sawawny
qInoAL 20 SR Juuy
DL %a'th  |VLL L %aS Tl i FHY . HEIY
{ az-r)| 10 3a13ag)
Himoy
19 JuAmuENY,
Tat il [UFFY [2 ] %or | v Ly . [TTELTIE]
a .r.”. L/ yuaussopdwy
mnny [TRUELTEEL TR
. s o gt Wt o o
a S o a g =3 e = o) . Answagy
E o £ g o 3 a a 5 dnaasy 1 suruniopag
- - H £ E H
Juapuy, spumpyiy AUy ETLTTY N ynouraes; Jaddn ETUTETTTYY MY

(s41ap1enb ¢ 6uijjod) Jejenp pug - Arwwing Joday Alselend VIM £L0Z Ad



Final Performance Goals for Program Year 2014

State WIA and W-P Performance Goals

Program Year

Program Year

Program Year

WIA Requirement at 2013 2013 Actual 2014:Performance
Section 136(h) Performance Performance e Goals
Goals (thru 3" Quarter)

Adults

Entered Employment Rate 69.7% 71.8% 72.0%

Employment Retention 86.4% 85.0% 87.0%

Rate

Average Six Month $10,514 $10,908 $11,000

Earnings

Dislocated Workers

Entered Employment Rate 73.9% 79.2% 79.5%

S L 01.5% 92.7% 92.7%

Rate

Average Six Month

Earnings $15,100 $14,506 $15,100

Youth

Placement. in Employment 67.4% 69.9% 70.5%

or Education

Attainment of Degree or o o 5

Certificate 68.4% 71.5% 71.0%

Literacy or Numeracy 53.6% 58.2% 58.5%

Gains

Wagner-Peyser

Requirement at Section

13(a)

Entered Employment Rate 58.5% 58.2% 59.5%

e 83.9% 82.2% 85.0%
ate

Average Six Month $11,600 $11,550 $11,800

Earnings




9l

a2unosal buiddew aonias Jaiely 4
aseqejep Joj ueid Bunayew dojaaaq  » 1aNpoId Ay} Sjeuuassig
Buion-ug - ‘wayshs (03} awoanp ol
Lojj3 y) u voileurioju Jauped [l yoex 0) (DAd) J8pIADI YINOA A
sdnosf eauei o) ye) ©
SQN|D 8NAAS [BO0j O} jEL  ©
Syueq Jusjel/awI} Yoy B30 © m
Bulog-uQ - Juawanjoaul Jauped UNOS/SIBI0APY A “
Bulogy-uQ — “seale AJunod aaly) ay) ul YInok ysu-je anas m
0) s1auped aaey o} Japinoid yinoA auy) Jo pasu ay) AleJUNWWOD 4 | Ejep dew adialas Induj 40900 _
_
Bulog-uQ - 'seaie Ajunco aaly)
U} Ut S32IN0S31 3|qE|IBAR JO SBI|IWE} B)EINPA O} JapIAGId YINOA A _
saje|dwa) pue a)isqam IO SSAITSAPUT MMM UIIRaSalf MBIAGY A |
SDOIAJDS JO H0Oq YSY '|L1Z YMeasay 4 {
dOV Ui siauped yinok Anuspy 4
£321N0S3Y
‘sapnuiw Suneaw JA 110z ‘0 sunp 895
'dOV J0 ABA PBIIUN YB3 UM LOIRIOGR||02 Ul SA0QE PajS)) ‘seale
s¥se) |[e 8)9|dwos o) pany yeis ‘'dws] — paysSHAwWody A Aunoo aauy)
ajedionped o) saiouabe jois) Auap; 4 ay) u) saipwe}
8Seqelep Uo aq o) Japinosd a2iAss e se sayenb oym apioag 4 loj suoneziuebip
Aunwwod o 'S3ILNNOJ SN3XJId NS
soljue} © ~JINOJO-NOSHIANY pue 'sayainy)
sassauisnq  © 40 AVM QI LINN 'suoneziuebip
suojjeziuebio o 3HL A9 3140ddNS aseq
siouped o ANV QJMOSNO4S |  Uiled buidjpuapl
SS90 AIUBIPNE OpIIR A SINILSAS -1 Aq aseq ssaaoid
aseqe)jep ejep buiddew pue So|IS Ul
Al UIYIM PapN|dUl 3 0] PASU SAJIAIBS UJIUM BULRIBQ ssajawesed CRIVELE: )| swajshs | Bunpom ale
uoyneJsbaju| 32IAI3S OB INOQE papasu UoNBULIoU) augs] A Suiddew aoinsas Apuapl B0UBYUS LLOZ HIOM SJaplrcid
8dlAIag sIsployaXels Ile Anuap) /ystigers3 0g aunr Ag ajelbaju| 8JIaS
2aj|wiwon anss|
-ans ue|d uogoy ABajeng aA}123[q0 jeocg [BIRD

Sue|d Uojjoy pue ‘sajBejeds ‘saanaelqp 'sjeog ‘sanss) [ES[ID £y ue|d 9iBajeNg S,{19UN0D YINOA HUITHIOM

UV 18IS J1OUNOD) YOS HUITHA0H

12



Ll

‘auj|peap $10 ‘0€ aunr ay) ypm Aldwiod
0} {DAd) 18p1a0id yino A £q majaal Jog paaes pue pajas||oo
Bulaq a1e (swuoy) eyep suonenjeasiskaans ‘Auaiing

Juswubisse asuaiadxa yiom ay) Jo aweyawn) [2uly pue Julod-piw %G2Z-01L
ay) 1e uoienjeas/Aamins ay) ssjejdwos sjuedidiped YnoA Jno Aq yinoA Jno jo
| Jojjuawubisse aduausdxa yiom e Bunuelb Jakojdwa /ssauisng S3IY19 yJom pue
{ 1200) 3y "weJboid YINOA VIAL 2U} 10} |00] Ssaulpeay ssaulpea) JIom
YIOM HUITHIOA ;2SN Uoneneag/Asning -paysndwoddy ‘ueld | ay jo uopdaniad SiNS
elep suljaseq ay) azjeuly 21ba)e4)s Jeak aA) pue Jeah sAjunwwod |  Jiseq pue S|1%S
S|IIYS YOS/SSAUIPEAI HIOM UO YInoA weiboud jo pua 10z ‘0 aunp ayyaseasnul | SIS YOS | 2Iseq ‘s|ys
Ssal|pesy 8} JO $31005 ASAINS Y UM GIANIZUNOY) YINOA 81 BpIAGId  » | PBIBINDJED 3] O} S)Nsay [eulq MM ZL0Z | /onge yiom | Jos ‘sayle
HioM SABMINS 3L WO BIEP MAINSY A aulaseq auy) ysige)s ‘0¢ aunp Ag anoidw | oM JO yoE
i _ "SAJIAY3S ALINNWWOD
| ANV ‘s3SS3INISng
| ‘SNOILYZINVONO
_ ‘SHIANLYV ‘SAIONIADY
ONIL3T30/ONIaaY
ONILYQ-dN 40 ALIGYdYD
_ _ JH1 HLM 4¥e 3NaVIIVAY
_ FIIAYIS ONIddVYIN ONIOD
_ sdefi ssaippe o) moy aunwaiag A "NO NV S{ W3LSAS |-}
| ONIOSD-NO - “SJauped $32103s A)lunwiwod
i pue siapiaoid 8a1Alas ‘GIM '(19UNOD YINCA 0} SJBUILSSSI] A ul sdef ssaippe jAjuapy
"JU3A3 JulT¥0M yIea
1e palnquisIp a1e sainyd0.g pue pajsod [|gs ase spleog (g |
*$aNuURUod AUalINg Yoeasno pue pasnposd a1sm sainysoig
Pue spieog |IIg "sAep Pajun Yy pue gimIouno)
YIno A yuippom yim Apuiofl papuny sem oy Jo Aep paun
Y2ea y3im uohesoqe|jod Bupasylew |-1-z - pays)dwiodssy |
. aseqelep Jo mouy ssauped Buima| Joj poylaw augag A |
EIIITITEE anss] |
-qng ) ueld uojoy Abajens aapaafqo jeos 11T} _
| sue|d uoly pue ‘sajBajelis 'salldsiqQ ‘sjecs) ‘sanss) [BaLD A3y ueid 9i63jeNg S,1OUNOD YINOA JUITHOM "

unjg N304 [12UN0) YINOL YUITHA0 4]

13



8l

_.-.i ‘1eak
| wesBosd sy} noyBnoayy yoddns
| s)y; Bujop Apeasje loj wayshs
s| (9Ad) Japirold yno, "Bale | 'shun Ajwe) pamjongs
WRNSAS |-)-Z Y3 jeaydesboab | 0 s|qejeae | ou - salwe}
ut Apealje ase sdiysiauped [|OUN0Y YINOA PUB WA PRYUBA A "seale Ajunod | N0 U| B|qejieAR | S32UN0SAl Uuo SN0}
Bujog 82JY) Ul S82IAAS AJUNWILICD saoinas Apey pue | ybnouajoN
530]AIag | -UQ - "Sease Ajunod aaly) ay) Ui SUCISSNISIP S8IAISS AJUNLULIod pue ‘saiouabe 'sisuped yim 0} siauped Jno | ssauaieme | /spun Ajwe)
..... ~ Ajweg | pue 'saouabe ‘sisuped u) sjedioned 4anpuod o} JBPIACI4 YINOA | SUDISSNOSIP 3|qe} pPUNo. PIOH | JO %06 anpoau| asealn| pauayeap
e ‘Bunsa) skaypyop pasayo ae sjuedioiped ynok yim IV
"JuawdolaAsp Ul SAE]IWI SIUNWWCY) Apeay YIop DS ‘Afjuaung
" “abajjo) [eauyss) Auno) L] pue 'sisjuag onp3 Jnpy
‘sjouisi |00yas |00 N0 Aq pag)siuwpe S| sAayiop 'sdoig SiY} SSaJppe 0} SasjjIWo’) shay oM Jo _
auQ [220) ino Aq (107 JAWWNS/G00Z JWLWING LINOA |00YoS uoljeanp3 pue s|ijS |  volejuawaidw) {
JO -Jno pue jooyos-ul 0] usnb sem sAaypop- PAYSHOWIOIDY A 32I0J3I0AA pue diysiauped |  pue Ssaualeme _
SSAPILLIOD HIM JO Sueld U0 338 A SS8UISNG QI YIM Y0 anosdu - . _
‘ueid
_ JIbajens Jeak aal pue Jeak
m weiboud jo pus #|0g ‘0 aunp
pale|noes aq o} SYnsay |euld
BujoB-uQ - yinoA jo sjns v1L02
_ JJOS/SSSUIPESI ¥I10M Ul 9SE3J0UI SUIWISAP 0} SassauIsng Aanng e | ‘g aunp Aq ssasboud ajenjeas
[
_ ONIO9-NO (2102 1°0) Z| Ad JO Se Hewg JsaJe] _
| pue sjims yBnoy ayy Buyyae s enowng paynuap JAd d_
_ "B|NJWIND UMO JISL) BSN PUE SUILLBISP O] AIB SISPIND -0LOZ/E m
_ “Bw 1sE] 'pawso) sem ‘wwoY) J0H Py S|INS YOS-PAGSIAWI0ITY A w
“ " BINILLND S||IYS JOs/SSaupeal yiom juswajduy A _
m B[NJIIND S|IINS JOS/SSaUIPEa) IOM 3jeaIdjasooy 4
_ WN[NJLUND S|IYS YOS/SSAUIPEaI JIOM UDIRasay - SIS YOS auy) yaeay |
aIPWwWon e e
-Qng ue|d uopay Abajeng 3ARR[0 [eo [B23D

sue|d ooy pue ‘sajfiajens ‘san1a3{qQ ‘s|eos) ‘sanss [eap7 Aayl ueld JiBajells s,|]9UN0D YINOA JUITHIOM

UD]J J1T2ID.4IS [12UN0)) INOL HUITH.104

14



61

0102 ¥ ABN-0102
‘| Yorew pjay sbunaau gLz wnio4 ynoa -paysydwodsy A

6002 '| 1snbny
Aqg syoye Buwueld apinb
0} WNJ04 YINOA JO synsal asn

‘wdpg:z | -weqe:g sndwen uoje|puay
'abig|jog [eawyday Aunod ui@ 010 ‘22 kel - paysldwoaay

swelboidy sa1aas AUnwiuod
anjes) o} (abieys jo

83J}) saljiwey o} JIej SadiAles,
B 0L0Z ‘0L dunr Aq 1340

HgIyxa Yjooq pue eale 32In0sal s1ajua SHIOM S ‘Ngiyxa
yjooq Japlaold yino, ‘aie4 Jaales) ‘aseamoys ssauisng ‘ied qop
$sa204d Juswa(dw) Pays|duioddy

Allwey 3y} w synpeysjuased
yinoA o) suondo uoneonpa

$5320.d uonnquisIp sulwIR}a( Pays)dwoday A L0 S|eUajew; uohewojul
ButoB-uQ - wajsks | |7 Jo} uonewsojur 198100 pue Anuap] A ajeudosdde sinquisip
BujoB-uQ - pajnquisip 8q 0} SPaBU UOHEWLIOM JBYM BUILBIA] A 0} siauped abeinoou3
2apjwwo) anss)
-qng ueld uopay Abajens ampsfa0 | |eoo jeaiD

SUB|d U0|joY pue ‘sa)Bajeng ‘senoafqo ‘s|eo9 ‘sanss| [eapis) Kay ue|d 9|BaJRAIS S,IFOUN0D YINOA HU[THO

M

UDJJ V.S [12UN07) IO JUITYA0 4

15



0c

- m ‘jooyds U pajjoius ‘7102 "0€ sun sqol u
m 10U ale pue eale NS Aq nsiz)eidwos | pakojdws
3lf) OJu) SAOW OYM YINOA- Aiepuoaasisod pue
"UINOA 1B 10J S9SSaIINS puB (1z-07) winoA Jaddp- Gg aonpold Stejad
sieob Buiysydwoade uljsisse o) siauped yip sleudoidde abebug SJUSPNIS UONSUE) | - -Wwo3 "IOM pUE
‘Sjinsal sjenjeay e sjuapns ajealyiuan- "¥10Z ‘0 sunp 8IE OYM |  [00YIS WOl
'sueid uojoe Juswaidw) e sinodoup Jua2aYy- Aq sial91dwod yinok jo | pabebuasip
"anss) Yaea o) suolnjos |eanoesd '‘Buisiword Ajquap) . {61-91) susa} a)p)- |esauab | saqwnu ay) ale yynok
uopieanp3 "dnoJb yoea o) juawpad senssi ay) sulwiadg e :ss21ppY 0vZ 9anpoid asealou| Auew oo
(38 ‘auQ Jo a|ddiy ‘SWIv)
5,084 UM panjoAul pue
pafiefua Ajpazoe Apealje
saibajes)s sneladood awadw; © ate (9Ad) Japiao1d Yino,
uededojpasp ©
sjun Aywe} Buuaybuass Buipsebai ‘asuodsai (p) 0Jaz :Sjnsay
Sonss| hmx JO UOISSNIsSIp B 10} 50g4 sy} sUsauod © ‘sadojaAusa pue ‘peaysona)
saljiwe} ay} aaas o) saurabol yiom o) uerd Julol e Juawaldw| e | 1aBejsod Jog pajsanul a1am
_ ueld 26ajeng pouno yinoh apioid © spuny yynoA pue (siaquap
aajiliurodqgns o) S1oEjU0D >mv_ jusuojuel] o© APIWWON/IOUN0Y)
SUOHeIDOSSY Yaunyy mmm._:onEm o yinop tmuww polsaAul s
Bunaaw 12unod YINOA O} S1EJUCD A3y 8jiaul  © ‘uonejndod yynoA ay) 1o}
J-dng, sjess) e S3DIAIAS 3)qe)ieAe Ayjuap)
SJ9ejU0D A3y Buluuslep © PUE P3aAJOAUY 3WO023Q 0}
181084 syl mamal  © 2JIAUI UB SB JUdS SEM Jaaj
aaILIWOANS ayl *Aunwwod 4oy Jno
U0 8AJ8S 0} SOE JO SIjU0D anflejuasadal ¢ Ajjuap] o | jnoyBnoiyy sayoinys |eao]
suogeziuebio ooy © 0} JUas aIam S18)13| +008
! suoneziugbiopuy o
BaJR 80IAIBS Ul SOG4 JO aseqeleps) e dojaasg  © SaIJAIE
suonelaossy /sdnoub Bugsixa joejuony  © pue sueyd Gunuweibosd
dOV ul suossad Joeuoo pue s,0g4 Ajuapl- paysldwoaay  ~ | i sog4 abebua ‘1oz AInr Ag
JapwWwoy =H anss)
-qns ue|d uonay ABsjeng 3AR2R(q0 Jeos [eanin
_ Sueld U0y pue 'sajbajesis 'saAl1aa[qQ ‘sjeo ‘sanss| (eopii0 Aay ueld 91BajeNg S,|1OUNCD YINOA NUITHIOM

UL 1321041 [12UN0D) YINOL YUITHI04

16



UIEDNPD 1N JO UHIRITSE PINPOIIR ARU0IEAL B wod) (30130D § 2IRII0SSR Jo To[dIP DRI} [BOUAPAL AUR WIED Ol YINDA SUBDW 5303 [dUI0N AIEPUBDASISO, |
S[ENUIPALD pur ‘syeun ‘qan ‘ewogdip [poyas yFg o aapduiod oya pnok sueaw siapduos pouan 7
“padodwia jou pue ‘[poyas uy ou ‘(salagduiod g0 Jo0) sompead [ooyss 31y N |

sajou puy
(‘012 'jueq
BlEP S301n0Sa) ANUNWIWOD
‘Bunoyn) ‘Buiuien syins | (‘sajou pua aag)
8}l ‘uoneyodsues ‘Guuojusw ‘¥lL0C {"sajou
“6'a) ainjoruiseqyui poddns | ‘g aunp Agsbem | pua aag)
(saucjsajw dn-mojjoj pue apim waysAs e dojanag WL Uey)
Ainqisuodsai jo seale ayaads Buipnjour} sued uopoe dojaaag alow abelaae -96EM
‘sdnoub Japjoyaye)s um sdnosb snaoj Jo sajgelpuncy janpuog ‘sinodoup jooyas ue ypm {Lanok wnURLIW
‘siopjoyaels Aay unm sBuasw Jof sjuiod uoissnasip ajeas) Y6y BuipieBal ssauansuodsas | Japjo) sialxa oGl | uey asow
'sajes uopajdwod Joedw pue ssauaieme [es0} ‘saiofjod jowawiojdwa | abesane ue
Aanebau ey saanoesd pue seioiod [2ao] pue ajels Ajuap) aje)s panocsdwi 10} ajeaonpy ujuswaoeld | ywm Buked
aapjwwa) anss|
-qng ue|d uojay ABajens aAo3[qo [0 (B2

Suejd Uopdy pue ‘saibiatens ‘sanllaafqQ ‘s(eos) ‘sanssy |eapY) A3y uejd ai6ajeng s,|I3UN0Y YINOA JUIHIOM

UDJ S04 19110 YINOL JUITHAOM

17



WORKLINK WORK READINESS TOOL FOR THE WIA YOUTH PROGRAM

EMPLOYER NAME: EMPLOYEE EVALUATION

Participant Name: Worksite:

Participant Job Title: Worksite Supervisor/Reviewer.

Start Date: | Review Date #1: Review Date #2:

Performance
FOUNDATION PERFORMANCE Improvement Needs
SKILL EXPECTATIONS Plan Needed | pevelopment | Proficient Exemplary
(1 {2) (3) {4
See page 3 for more detailed grading descriptions

Understanding work expectations for attendance and adhering to

ATTENDANCE them. Notifying supendsor in advance in case of absence D O D D
Understanding work expectations for punctuality Arriving on tme

PUNCTUALITY for work, taking and returning from breaks on time, and calling O O D D
supervisor priar to being late
Dressing appropriately for posilion and duties. Practicing

WORKPLACE personal hygiene appropriate for position and duties D O I:I D

APPEARANCE
Participating fully in task or project from Iniliation to completion.

TAKING INITIATIVE Initiating interaction with supervisor for next task upon D D D D
completion of previous one
Giving best effort, evaluatlng own work, and utilizing feedback to

QUALITY OF WORK improve work performance. Striving 1o meet quality standards D E' I:l D
Speaking clearly and communicating effectively — verbally and

COMMUNICATION non-verbally Listening attentively. Using language appropriate D O D D

SKILLS for work environment.
Accepling direction, feedback, and constructive criticism with

RESPONSE TO posilive attitude and using Information to improve work O O O O

SUPERVISION performance.
Relating positively with co-workers, Working productively with

TEAMWORK individuals and teams. Respecting diversity in race, gender, and O O O d
culture.

N Exercising sound reasoning and analytical thinking. Using

PROBLEM-SOLVING/ knowledge and information from job {o solve workplace D 0 O D

CRITICAL-THINKING problems
Demenstrating understanding of workplace culture and palicy.

WORKPLACE CULTURE Complying with health and safety rules. Exhibiting integrity and O Ll E} O

POLICY AND SAFETY honesty.

Would you hire this | Comment:

person?

Youth Provider:

Grant Period:

Employers may add as many # checked X 1 #checked X2 | #checkedX3 | #checked X4

or few additional skills as they TOTAL SCORE

see fit based on the posﬁ‘lbn. (add 4-box {Ofal' average score = total/tt of skﬂfs) Total: Total: Total: Total:

To meet work readiness skill attainment: Employee had satisfactory work performance and
has met minimum lotal score:
{1)* employee must have an overall average scora that is “proficient” (3.0) or
employee must meet “proficient” standard in 80% of the tolal categories listed. Emplayer Signature.

{2) supervisor MUST verify that performance on job was sat‘lsfaclory. Employee Signature

{3) employee must not have been fired from this work experience.

*Examples: If there are 10 skill categorias, participant must have a minimum score of 30 (3 x 10} out of a possible 40 or be Date: {see page 2 for comments)

proficient in at least 8 of the 10 categorias. If an employer chose 15 skills to measure, participants would need minimum

score of 45 (3 X15) out of a possible 60 or be proficient In at least 12 of the 15 categories.

Review Comments/Goals/Other:

18




Employer Initials:

TIPS FOR IMPLEMENTING WORK READINESS TOOL

» FLEXIBILTY: This work readiness tool is modifiable to best meet employer's needs. Ten foundation skills have already been
listed. Empioyers may measure all or most of these skills and are also encouraged to add any additional workplace and career skills

« SAMPLE SKILLS: Listed below are examples of potential additional skills

Occupation/Tachnical Skills

Academic Skills

Leadership Skills

Businass Skills

- Occupation-specific skills

- Industry-sector skills

= Industry-wide skills

- Understanding all aspects of
an industry

- Whitten communication

- Reading and reviewing

— Mathematics and data analysis

— STEM: science, technology,
engineering, and mathematics

— Basic compulter skills

— Leadership

— Creative thinking/innovation
~ Project management

— Teaching and Instructing

-- Customer service skilis

-- Telephone skills

-- Planning and organizing

- Scheduling & coordinating
-- Using computer applications

+ PREPARATION: Employers should review tool with the youth on or prior to the first day of the work experience.
Depending on the number of youth at a worksite and the employer's discretion, this can be done as part of an employer-led group
orientation or individually with each young worker. At the conclusion, each youth should have a clear understanding of their job
description and expectations, what work readiness skills they will be measured on, and how often they will be measured.

» FREQUENCY: It is recommended that employers conduct more than one evaluation. Benefits of administering bi-weekly or “mid-
point” assessments include the ability for employers lo: offer youth constructive feedback; formally recognize positive work
performances; address small issues before they become larger ones; and formally communicate youth performance with local program
staff lo ensure added support. An additional benefit is that local areas may be able lo document the work readiness progress if a

participant who has already provan to be proficient in work readiness leaves the program prior to iis end

FIRST EVALUATION: The first evaluation can also be used as a helpful diagnostic and developmental taol that is maximized when

delivered within the first two or three weeks, For participants experiencing challenges and have received a “1” in any category, a
performance impravement plan should outline a set of goals in the comment section. In the past, some employers have had youth first
assess their own performance and use any gaps in assessments to promote positive communication.

skills, employers can copy the language in the “general key” and madify as they see fit.

GRADING SCALE: A grading scale of foundation skills has been listed on page 3 for employer convenience. To add any additional

SUPPORT: Local area program staff are available to make evaluation process as simple and seamless as possible.

Through employer orientations, worksite monitoring, and on-going communication, summer youth program staff are available to
address any oulstanding questions or concems by the employer. They may also be available to assist with job descriptions, and provide
additional supportive wark readiness training to participants. Sharon Crite, Youth Services Coordinator can be reached at 864-646-

1828.

Sources: Tool content and design is based on three general sources encompassing public study, private research, and practical local application.

(1) US Dept. of Labor — ETA's * Building Blocks for Competency Models™ hitp:/! L
(2) Employer research collaboration of The Conference Board, Partnership for 21 Century Skllls. Corpocate Vocces & Soc1ety for HR Management
includes online-accessible reports: “New Graduates' Workforce Readiness”, "Are They Really Ready to Work?”, and “The lll-Prepared US Workforce™.
(3) Samptle tool design is based most closely on the Massachusetts Work-Based Leaming Plan {hitp:/fwww skillslibrary comfwhbl him). The Seattle King
County's Learning and Employability Profile, and other tools from the 2009 Summer Youth Employment Initiative under the American Recovery and

Reinvesiment Act were also utilized. For more info, see: “Tips on Measuring Work Readiness” winw workforceJons.omiview/SO0081 0643 77 E0658450nfo

id_definition.aspx

ATTENDANCE

SUMMER EMPLOYEE EVALUATION GRADING SCALE

Perf. Improvement Plan Needed

Needs Development

Proficlent

Exemplary

Excessive absences consistently impact
work performance. Additional training is
needed

Below 90% attendance, but
participant seeks out opportunities
to make up missed work.

Maintains 90% attendance and notifies
supervisor ahead of time prior to
absence.

100% attendance or missed one day
with valid reason that did not occur
during first two weeks.

PUNCTUALITY

19




Perf. Improvement Plan Needed

Needs Daevelopment

Proficient

Exemplary

Excessive lateness consistently impacts
work performance. Additional training is
needed.

Inconsistent in arriving to work,
returning from breaks on time, and
calling supenvisor prior to lateness.

Arrives to work & returns from breaks
on time with rare exception. If late,
calls supervisor ahead of time.

Perfect or near perfect in arriving for
work and returning from breaks on
time. Model for other workers.

WORKPLACE APPEARANCE

Pearf. Inprovement Plan Needed

Needs Development

Proficlent

Exemplary

Has naot yet demonstrated appropriate
appearance and/or personal hygiene for

Inconsistent in demonstraling
appropriate appearance and/or

Dresses appropriately and praclices
hygiene for position and duties with

Consistent display of professional
appearance and hygiene serves as a

position and duties. personal hygiene for workplace. rare exception, mode! for other workers
TAKING INITIATIVE
Perf. Improvement Plan Needed Needs Development Proficient Exemplary

Reluctant to begin tasks without
significant staff intervention. Needs
frequent reminders. Additional training
may be needed.

Inconsistently begins or remains on
task. Needs occasional prompting.
Often satisfied with bare minimum
performance.

Begins and remains on task until
completion with rare exception. Can
work independently. Initiates

inleraction for next task.

Consistently begins/remains on task untd
completion, and initiales interaction for
next task. Can work independently. and
leads others.

QUALITY OF WORK

Perf. Inprovement Plan Needed

Needs Development

Proficient

Exemplary

Has not yet given best effort. Rarely
evaluates wark and utilizes feedback.
Completes work inconsistently

Uneven work quality. Sometimes
evaluales own work and utilizes
feedback, but inconsistent in

Quality of work meets expectations
Evaluates own work, and ulilizes
employer feedback loimprove

Quality of work often exceeds
expectations. Consistently gives best
effort. Evaluates own work and utilizes

Additional training may be needed. meeling quality standards. performance. employer feedback.
COMMUNICATION SKILLS
Perf. Improvement Plan Needed Needs Development Proficient Exemplary

Seldom speaks clearly or listens
attentively. Repealtedly uses
inappropriate language for the
workplace. May need additional training
and support.

Inconsistent in communicating in
manner and language appropriate
for workplace. Inconsistent in effort
to speak clearly or listen attentively.

Demonstrates positive oral and non-
verbal communication with rare
exception. Listens attentively and
uses language appropriate for

workplace.

Consistently demonstrates positive
oralinon-verbal communication skills.
Speaks clearly and listens attentively,
Can effectively present to a group if
needed.

RESPONSE TO SUPERVISION

Perf. Improvement Plan Needed

Needs Development

Proficlent

Exemplary

Reluctant to accept feedback and
constructive criticism from supervisor.
Responds with poor verbal or non-verbal
communication. Additional training may
be necessary.

Inconsistent in accepling direction,
feedback, and construclive criticism
from supervisor. Shows potential
for improvement.

Accepts direction and constructive
criticism with positive attitude with
rare exception. Uses feedback to
improve work performance.

Consislently accepts direction and
constructive criticism with positive
attitude. Uses feedback to improve work
performance, and provides new and
useful ideas to emplover.

TEAMWORK

Perf. Improvement Plan Needed

Needs Development

Proficient

Exemplary

Has not yet demonstrated appropriate
group behaviors. Improvement needed
in treating others with respect. Rarely
contributes to group efforts. Additionat
training may be necessary.

Inconsistent in promating positive
group behaviors amongst
coworkers, and in contribuling to
group efforts. Shows potential for
improvement.

Works well with co-workers, is
respectful, and contributes to group
efforts with rare exception.
Respects diversity within the

workplace,

Consislently facilitates positive group
dynamics. Demonstrates leadership that
plays a significant role in success of
group efforts. Promotes larger group
unity.

PROBLEM-SOLVING/CRITICAL THINKING

Perf. Improvement Plan Needed

Needs Development

Proficient

Exemplary

Makes litle or no effort to use
knowledge learned from the jeb to solve
workplace problems.

Incensistent in using scund
reasoning lo solve work problems
Shows potential for improvement.

Uses sound reasoning, and job
knowledge to solve workplace
problems. Shows initiative in

improving skills.

Consistently applies sound reasoning to
solve work problems. Identifies potential
problems before they can occur.

WORKPLACE CULTURE, POLICY AND SAFETY

Perf. Improvement Plan Needed

Needs Devaelopment

Proficlent

Exemplary

Has not demonstrated understanding of
workplace policies/ethics. Has not
completed applicable training on
workplace .

Inconsistent in demonstrating
understanding of workptace cullure,
policies, and safety rules.

Demonstrates understanding of
workplace paolicies. Completed
safety training if applicable, and
adheres to rules. Exhibits honesty

and [ntegrity.

Shows clear understanding of work
policies and safety rules. Exhibits
honesty and integrity. Has completed
applicable safety trainings and has led
coworkers.

GENERAL KEY

Perf. Improvement Plan Needed

Needs Development

Proficient

Exemplary

Is not yet demonstrating the skills
required for the position and needs to
have a formal plan for improving skills.
May need additional training.

Incensistent in demonstrating and
developing skills for the position, but
development is needed

Demonstrates the skills required for
the position with rare exception, and
shows initiative in improving skills.

Consistently demenstrates skills required
for the position. Often exceeds
expectations and has emerged as leader
that improves averall team.

This general key Iis adaptable for employers to copy, paste In boxes on page 1, and modify accordingly for job-specific skills.

20




Palmetto Youth Connections( PY 11-PY 14) - 6/30/14
Work-Readiness Basic/Soft Skills Baseline

Basic/Soft Skills Score:

ATTENDANCE

PUNCTUALITY

WORKPLACE APPEARANCE

INITIATIVE

QUALITY OF WORK

COMMUNICATION SKILLS

RESPONSE TO SUPERVISOR

TEAMWORK

PROBLEM SOLVING/CRITICAL THINKING
WORKPLACE CULTURE POLICY AND SAFETY
WOULD YOU HIRE THIS PERSON? YES 24
WOULD YOU HIRE THIS PERSON? NO 14
NO RESONSE NR) 05
Completed by 17 Employers for 43 participants.
Satisfactory Work Performance = Score of 3.0

TOTAL
1] 2| 3| 4
3] 12§ 15| 13
1 8| 18| 16
0 71 22| 14
1| 10f 15| 17
0 5f 17| 21
1 8f 18] 16
0 4, 16f 23
0 1] 16} 26
1 9| 20/ 13
1 1] 18| 23

21




Palmetto Youth Connections PY 13
Work-Readiness Basic/Soft Skills Baseline PY 13
Basic/Soft Skills Score: 1

ATTENDANCE 1

N

PUNCTUALITY

)

WORKPLACE APPEARANCE

INITIATIVE

QUALITY OF WORK

COMMUNICATION SKILLS

RESPONSE TO SUPERVISOR

TEAMWORK

PROBLEM SOLVING/CRITICAL THINKING 1

WORKPLACE CULTURE POLICY AND SAFETY

||| sl Ww
~Ninjo|Njitnjoy|oy|av v jun | b

HiINIBRINIAIN&

WOULD YOU HIRE THIS PERSON? YES 09
WOULD YOU HIRE THIS PERSON? NO 04

NO RESPONSE (NR) 01

Data Colllected from WorkLink Work Readiness
Tool for WIA SYEP 2010 Summer Work Experience
Completed by 9 Employers for 14 participants.
Satisfactory Work Performance = Score of 3.0

22



Palmetto Youth Connections PY 12
Work-Readiness Basic/Soft Skills Baseline

Basic/Soft Skills Score:

ATTENDANCE

PUNCTUALITY

WORKPLACE APPEARANCE

INITIATIVE

QUALITY OF WORK

COMMUNICATION SKILLS

RESPONSE TO SUPERVISOR

TEAMWORK

PROBLEM SOLVING/CRITICAL THINKING
WORKPLACE CULTURE POLICY AND SAFETY
WOQULD YOU HIRE THIS PERSON? YES 07
WOULD YOU HIRE THIS PERSON? NO 03
NO RESPONSE (NR) o1

Data Colllected from WorkLink Work Readiness

Tool for WIA Work Experience Training Opportunity

Completed by 8 Emplayers for 11 participants.
Satisfactory Work Performance = Score of 3.0

PY 12

1 2 3 4
5/, 4 2

4 5 2

1] 5 5

3 5 3

6 5

1 1l 7 2
7 4

6 5

3] 7 1

1 6 4

2




Palmetto Youth Connections PY 11
Work-Readiness Basic/Soft Skills Baseline

Basic/Soft Skills Score:

ATTENDANCE

PUNCTUALITY

WORKPLACE APPEARANCE

INITIATIVE

QUALITY OF WORK

COMMUNICATION SKILLS

RESPONSE TO SUPERVISOR

TEAMWORK

PROBLEM SOLVING/CRITICAL THINKING
WORKPLACE CULTURE POLICY AND SAFETY
WOULD YOU HIRE THIS PERSON? YES 08
WOULD YOU HIRE THIS PERSON? NO 07
NO RESPONSE (NR) 03

Data Colllected from WorkLink Work Readiness

Tool for WIA Work Experience Training Opportunity

Completed by 10 Employers for 18 participants.
Satisfactory Work Performance = Score of 3.0

PY 11

Wlwlw|oan|f

10

12

13

== =A== == L s

QlariNjWw|wiwian N[N

D~ N[O~ |W

12

24




Palmetto Youth Connections SYEP 2010
Work-Readiness Basic/Soft Skills Baseline

Basic/Soft Skills Score:
ATTENDANCE

PUNCTUALITY

WORKPLACE APPEARANCE

INITIATIVE

QUALITY OF WORK

COMMUNICATION SXILLS

RESPONSE TO SUPERVISOR
TEAMWORK

PROBLEM SOLVING/CRITICAL THINKING
WORKPLACE CULTURE POLICY AND SAFETY

Data Colllected from WorkLink Work Readiness
Tool for WIA SYEP 2010 Summer Work Experience
Completed by 26 Employers for 70 participants.
Satisfactory Work Performance = Score of 3.0

Not Recorded (NR)

NR

|4t O\bw\.l e A B R4 =

g N

1

[

&0 ;W oo,

26
14
32
24
27
34
29
22
35
23

31
42
30
27
30
25
34
37
21
39

23



This is through 3™ Quarter (Rolling 4 Quarters) Only:

’13 Total Youth Participants 07/01/2013 — 06/30/2014 = 168 (03/31/2014)
. Older Youth 88 (48 received training)

. Younger Youth 80 (57 received training)

’13 Total Youth Exiters 04/01/2013 — 03/31/2014 = 104

. Older Youth 55 (33 received training)

. Younger Youth 49 (24 received training)

No Wages Report on this yet.

Attainment of a Degree or Certificate (10/01/12 — 09/30/13)

Total of 100 participants attained certificate out of 104.

Placement in Employment or Education (10/01/20112 - 05/30/2013)

Total of 5 participants enrolled in post-secondary and 85 entered
employment out of 104.

Youth Strategic Plan for the Education Committee (07/24/2014) Page 5

26



‘12 Total Youth Participants 07/01/2012 - 06/30/2013 = 170

e Older Youth 83 (44 received training)

e Younger Youth 87 (54 received training)

e ARRA1

o ARRA 1 co-enrolled (1 received training)
o Older Youth 5 (3 received training)

12 Total Youth Exiters 04/01/2012 — 03/31/2013 = 129

e Older Youth 56 (17 received training)
» Younger Youth 73 (29 received training)
e ARRA 3
e ARRA 3 co-enrolled (2 received training)
o Older Youth 2 (1 received training)
o Younger Youth 1(1 received training)

Older Youth average wages $4020.80.
Attainment of a Degree or Certificate (10/01/11 — 09/30/12)

Total of 124 participants attained certificate out of 129,
Placement in Employment or Education (10/01/2011 - 09/30/2012)

Total of 6 participants enrolled in post-secondary and 58 entered
employment out of 129.

e -_ e e e
Youth Strategic Pian for the Education Committee (07/24/2014) Page 4

7



‘11 Total Youth Participants 07/01/2011 - 06/30/2011 = 220

e Older Youth 100 (26 received training)
e Younger Youth 120 (28 received training)

o ARRA 6

e ARRA 6 co-enrolled (4 received training)
o Older Youth 5 (3 received training)
o Younger Youth (1 received training)

‘11 Total Youth Exiters 04/01/2011 — 03/31/2012 = 144

e Older Youth 62 (10 received training)
e Younger Youth 82 (16 received training)

e ARRA7
e ARRA 7 co-enrolled (3 received training)
o Older Youth 4 (2 received training)
o Younger Youth 3 (1 received training)

Older Youth average wages $4064.50.
Attainment of a Degree or Certificate (10/01/10 — 09/30/11)

Total of 99 participants attained certificate out of 106.
Placement in Employment or Education (10/01/2010 — 09/30/2011)

Total of 17 participants enrolled in post-secondary and 95 entered
employment out of 133.

Youth Strategic Plan for the Education Committee (07/24/2014) Page 3



10 Total Youth Participants 07/01/2010 — 06/30/2011 = 348

e Older Youth 100 (26 received training)
e Younger Youth 126 (34 received training)

o ARRA 154
e ARRA 32 co-enrolled into the year around program (13 received

training)
o Older Youth 18 (7 received training)
o Younger Youth 14 (6 received training)

‘10 Total Youth Exiters 04/01/2010 — 03/31/2011 = 235

o Older Youth 38 (12 received training)
s Younger Youth 68 (15 received training)

e ARRA 164
e ARRA 35 co-enrolled into the year around program (13 received
training)
o Older Youth 20 (8 received training)
o Younger Youth 15 (5 received training)

Older Youth average wages $2415.60.
Attainment of a Degree or Certificate (10/01/09 — 09/30/10)

Total of 107 participants attained certificate out of 116.
Placement in Employment or Education (10/01/2009 — 09/30/2010)

Total of 37 participants enrolled in post-secondary and 110 entered
employment out of 177,

E—————e——— == : —= = -
Youth Strategic Plan for the Education Committee {07/24/2014) Page 2

29



‘09 Total Youth Participants 07/01/2009 - 06/30/2010 = 808

o Older Youth 98 (29 received training)
e Younger Youth 169 (39 received training)

e ARRA 642
¢« ARRA 101 co-enrolled into the year around program (34 received

training)
o Older Youth 40 (16 received training)
o Younger Youth 61 (18 received training)

‘09 Total Youth Exiters 04/01/2009 - 03/31/2010 = 711

e Older Youth 71 (14 received training)
e Younger Youth 139 (18 received training) ARRA 501
o ARRA 57 co-enrolled into the year around program (17 received

training)
o Older Youth 15 (6 received training)
o Younger Youth 42 (11 received training)

Older Youth average wages $742.50.
Attainment of a Degree or Certificate (10/01/08 — 09/30/09)

Total of 47 participants attained certificate out of 54.
Placement in Employment or Education (10/01/2008 —~ 09/30/2009)

Total of 10 participants enrolled in post-secondary and 83 entered
employment out of 170.

Youth Strategic Plan for the Education Committee (07/24/2014) === o ' Page 1

30



The Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act
Investing in America’s Competitiveness

The Problem:

e By 2022 the United States will fall short by 11 million the necessary number of workers with postsecondary
education, including 6.8 million workers with bachelor's degrees, and 4.3 million workers with a postsecondary
vocational certificate, some college credits or an associate's degree.’

s Fifty-two percent of adults (16-65) in the United States lack the literacy skills necessary to identify, interpret, or
evaluate one or more pieces of information; a critical requirement for success in postsecondary education and
work."

* Individuals with disabilities have the highest rate of unemployment of any group, and more than two-thirds do not

participate in the workforce at all.

The Workforce innovation and Opportunity Act {WIOA):

WIOA is bipartisan, bicameral legislation that will improve our nation’s workforce development system and help put
Americans back to work. Now more than ever, effective education and workforce development opportunities are
critical to a stronger middle class. We need a system that prepares workers for the 21" century workforce, while helping
businesses find the skilled employees they need to compete and create jobs in America.

WIOA creates:

A streamlined workforce development system by:

o Eliminating 15 existing programs.

Applying a single set of outcome metrics to every federal workforce program under the Act.

Creating smaller, nimbler, and more strategic state and local workforce development boards.

Integrating intake, case management and reporting systems while strengthening evaluations.

Eliminating the “sequence of services” and allowing local areas to better meet the unique needs of individuals,

Greater value by:
e Maintaining the 15 percent funding reservation at the state level to allow states the flexibility to address specific
needs.
e Empowering local boards to tailor services to their region’s employment and workforce needs.
Supporting access to real-world education and workforce development opportunities through:
© On-the-job, incumbent worker, and customized training;
o Pay-for-performance contracts; and
o Sector and pathway strategies.

Better coordination by:

o Aligning workforce development programs with economic development and education initiatives.

o Enabling businesses to identify in-demand skills and connect workers with the opportunities to build those skills.

e Supporting strategic planning and streamlining current governance and administration by requiring core workforce
programs to develop a single, comprehensive state plan to break down silos, reduce administrative costs, and
streamline reporting requirements.

o Ensuring individuals with disabilities have the skills necessary to be successful in businesses that provide
competitive, integrated employment.

improved outreach to disconnected youth by:

e Focusing youth program services on out-of-school youth, high school dropout recovery efforts, and attainment of
recognized postsecondary credentials.

¢ Providing youth with disabilities the services and support they need to be successful in competitive, integrated

employment.

' The Georgetown University Center on Education and the Workforce.

Based on data from the Program for the International Assessment of Adult Competencies {PIAAC), 2012.
Based on data from the Current Population Survey, Bureau of Labor Statistics

n



The Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act
Investing in America’s Competitiveness

KEY IMPROVEMENTS FROM CURRENT LAW

Changes to the Workforce Development System:

e Eliminates 15 programs; 14 within WIA and one higher education program.

e Applies one set of accountability metrics to every federal workforce program under the bill.

® Requires states to produce one strategic plan describing how they will provide training, employment services, adult
education and vocational rehabilitation through a coordinated, comprehensive system.

» Reduces the number of required members on state and local workforce boards.

e Strengthens alignment between local workforce areas and labor markets and economic development regions.

e Strengthens evaluation and data reporting requirements.

e Specifies authorized appropriation levels for each of the fiscal years 2015-2020.

* Adds a minimum and maximum funding level to the dislocated worker formula beginning in fiscal year 2016 to
reduce volatility.

Changes to Training and Employment Services:

e Eliminates the “sequence of services” and merges “core and intensive activities” into a combined “career services.”

s Emphasizes access to real-world training opportunities through:

o Increasing the ability to use on-the-job training {reimbursement rates up to 75 percent for eligible employers),
incumbent worker training (may use up to 20 percent of local funds), and customized training;

o New opportunities to utilize prior learning assessments;

o Pay-for-performance training contracts for adults and youth {local boards may use up to 10 percent of funds);

and
o Requirements for implementation of industry or sector partnerships and career pathway strategies.

e Requires 75 percent of youth funding to support out-of-school youth, of which 20 percent is prioritized for work-
based activities.

Changes to Job Corps:
e Improves the procurement process for center operators to support high-quality services by:

o Collecting information on key factors indicating the ability of an applicant to operate a center;
o Providing the operator of a high-performing center the opportunity to compete for contract renewal; and
o Placing limits on the ability of an operator of a chronically low-performing center to compete for a contract

renewal, or to continue to operate that center.
o Allows the U.S. Department of Labor to provide technical assistance to Job Corps operators and centers to improve

operations and outcomes.
¢ Collects more data on !ob Corps operations and financial management to better inform Congress and the public

about the program.

Changes to Adult Education:
s Strengthens the connection between adult education, postsecondary education, and the workforce.

s Improves services to English language learners.
s Requires evaluations and additional research on adult education activities.

Changes to State Vocationa! Rehabilitation Services:

e Sets high expectations for individuals with disabilities with respect to employment.
* Provides youth with disabilities the services and supports necessary to be successful in competitive, integrated
employment.

iz



“UNS ) YUNOJ pUB 3IX5 ) pUo3as Jaye juswiojdwd
pazimisgnsun Jo 3uivies) ‘uoiieanpa uw siuedidiued jo adejuanad sapnjau ‘YinoA Jog ‘{padojarap
aq 0} ||ns) uawadedua 1oAoydwa pue JuawAoidwa 1o (ENUBPRID B pJEMO] SUIES S|[yS 2jqeInsEaw
{313 JO 123A T WIYIIMm 10 W1 [eNuBpas] Aepuodasisod paziudodal 1o ewopdip Alepuodas e jo idiadal
I3 13)je P puodas 1e sJululed ue|paw (XA JALE D Y1Inoj pue JXS J3YE ) puadas Buunp paioidwa
pue JuawAo)dwd PAZIPISNSUN (apNjaul SaINseaw ynpy “swesdoid Juiasas-InoA (|e S50U0. S3INSEaLL
LOWWDD JO 185 Jejiuns e pue ‘sweiSead voneanpa ynpe pue 3ulniel) jpuonednalo YIog Juipnjaug ‘g
ay1 sapun pazpoyine swedfosd 3103 B S50498 SINPE J0f SIINSESW UOUWHRUOI Ja 135 3j8uls e sajeal)

*S]|14s |euoneINpa
0] paA)EJaJ [BIUSP3LI JO JUAWLIRNE pue ‘uonedoisip qof Jo sBuuiea
0] DAIL3S 513YIOM PA1EIOIS|P 104 - AIJUS J3))E SYIUOLY XI5 SYNPE 10}
sAuniea luawio|dwa paz|pisgasun 01Ul UOHUIIAL pue AlJua saInseaw
2ueuwniopad weaSod (AmQ) 13341040 P31EIOJSI] pUe WRIZ0.d JNPY

———— e |

SIINSEDW FIUBLLIOJID

« BP0 S31E1S PANUN °S 2NN JO ETES
U235 JAPUN 3INPBYIS BATINIBXNT 3L JO || [3A3] 10) paquasald Aed diseq JO a)ed |eauuy,, ay) Yim
ude o1 sasnuoq pue Asejes uo ded e S) 213y *10)I32)Q Byl Joy suopeaylenb ay) s19s pieog |BIO]
| e ———————

§

v/N

- —— =

‘eaJe 3di0)10m 3)3uis B JWI0I3Q 01 I500UI 1Byl seale
|EJOY JO} BIUBISISSE [ENUYIB) pue Supuny apiaoad salels leyl annbal s30Qg °,53IVANIE UONEUIPIOOI
(euoidal, ul vonedinied pue AyaBalun je3sy ‘dueunopad vo paseq suoyeudisap Juanbasqns
pue |u| 1y smojie (g ,sumB3al Sulsued pue seale [e30] AJuap) 0] J3PI0 UL S|E10 PIIBIB JAIYI
[pue spseoq (edo) yum 3nsuod,, 01 paiinbal aq |pm 1E1S  *, WB1SAS BI10J10M UIALP A[EI0] dnIasaLd,
PUE S31IIANE JUaWdO]anap J1WIOUDI3 PUB 13Y1EW JOGE] 3UI Yitm Judwudie |e30] alowosd 0} 51 (209

| e ————————————————

“B1ELS JJOA MBN Ul EE PUE ‘AJ|BUDIIEU SEDIE [220] 009 J5A0 Ajuann)
*ejep uonendod Jo 331n0s 3Y) FUIWIFIAP 03 AJLOYINE SBY JAUISADD)
‘swesBoud yuawiopdwa pajesiuasuol jeins 0y pue 20w Jo 000'00s
jo uonendod e yum 1uauIaA0d |B30) JO STUN ©) Ble|a) uoneudisap
ewaIne 1o} sjuawannbay -ssazosd uawwod Jjqnd ayy ydnoayy
SIUIUNLIOT JIPISUOI PUR S|RIIYO PSIIYD JBIYI PUE {GIMS) PIEOY 3210410/
DIBIS Y1 YA USHEINSUDD Uy UONEUTISAp 3)EW J5NL JOUIBA0D) L)

s

———

suanReEaEND JO1ANA HIM

uopeudisag ealy |eI07

*SANPGESIP YIIM S[ENHAIPUL pUE ‘YinoA

‘suoniesado dois-au0/walsAs (U0 pasnoj SAINNLIWOI 3JIY) salinbay “pieog ayl ua siauned dols

-3u0 Jo Jwawalnbai sy3 sajeujuna 1oge) pazwedio jo uopeddiUed pue , paf, ssauisng ‘Aolew
553U1SNQ pauleiuiew AleJauad 5| aInINNS Waund ‘siaquaw pasnbas jo Jaquinu 33 sacnpay

“Jauped  dois-auQ, Yyaea pue yuawdolanap
NWOoU0IR ‘s10 paseq-Aunwo? ‘J10qe] 'UO|IEINP WOJL) saANeIUBsaIda)
apn|3u| pue sassauisng Jo saaleluasaidal ag ssaquiaw jo Apolew

SPIR0Q WIWISPAU] 32I0PI0OM

1Y Ajunioddg '3 LopeAou| 21K IOM

“866T JO 1Y WHLQSIAU| IIOILIOM

359501 J0 SEa1Y

v1/Lz/s 3o se (voim) 39 AlunuoddQ pue uopesouu] 22100110/ 343 B {VIM) BEGT JO 19V JUSLWISIAU| 32104100 A3 J0 uaspedwa)

ANFIOTIA N TG0 N0 HL

d4.IVAN

i3



“JUIIWIIEUS J3Y R JEIA PUOIIS BY] UEL] J18)
ou  A1e1aas ayl Aq padojaaap aq jjeys, 12yl Jayjuap Aaagap dols-auo vowwod e “sweidoid
‘s1anpoud jJo UoneaUNUAP UL U) APNIUL JEYS,, BN |EIO) YIEa Jey) SAEIpUl W ‘Aleusippy ‘sease
jedo] asoyy vodn pasodwi aq ABw wsiveylaw Juipung palepuew J1e)1S B ‘JuawaaIge e 0] 3wod
0] |{B] SEDIE |EIO} J1 ISABMOY 51503 BINIINASEIJUI puny 0} JUIWIaide Asejunjoa e Yyaeal o) sJaulied
dojs-auo Asglepuew Joj siuaw annbal Juanna sweluel "SIe3A 93Jyl AJ9AD 15E3| IE SJAUD)

0 uawaaoidun snonunuos pue ‘Aljigissaze anewweldoid pue |exsAyd 'ssauaniaaya,, a1l 55955
01 5pJEOQq [£30| AQ 35N JOJ RIS3D YS||QEIS3 (HIMS) SPIEOG JUIWISIAL) 3MOPIOAN HIELS Saanbay

_ ‘ 94GT 01 apISE 135 3115 ay] 5310153y

"PAINPaL 3G ued suawasnbai Fupioda) pue 53503 aAjEISILIWLpE
MOY JO MaIAIBA0 Le 3pInaad ‘osly  Spaau 1aysew Joqe| jeuoldas 01 paudije ag [UM 2A3] [BI0)|
3yl 1e papiaoad saxalas moy aquasap 1smu pue ‘ueyd ;iels ay) u) paquasap AGaleAs ayl 01 paudie
aq 1snw sueqd |e307 "siaAojdwa pue 193985 qol 'S1ay10M 10} SpaaU |(1YS PAYRUBPI JPaW (M ABalens
ay) Moy pue Juawdoaaap 320 410M 10 AB31e11S [|E13A0 £,3)e15 alj) aqudsap 1snw ueyd ayL P
3yl apun pazuoyine swesdoad 2103 (e Suianod ued (sieaA ¢ Aaas) 31eas payun ‘aduis e saunbay

| - ——=
‘Buipuny ma

pue Jjnpe usamlaq % 00T 4235UC) 0} SPIeOq |E30) SMOJlY ‘SaInallIe asuodsal prdes pue apwmaiers
5,J0UJBA0T J0) SUDIIEAIBSAI SUIRIUIBYY "Sj2AR| PBZ|IoYINE asay) e papuny A|jn} aq im swesSosd
184 Ajawl|un Ajawaixa st ) ‘uoniensanbas sapun syna Alolepuew pue sded 1a8pnq Bunsixa ay opun
03 sda1s sayel s5a13u03 $5IUN ‘UonieDD S|I1YS [EUonEN BY) A paleys Sy -ss30.d suoneudosdde
[enuue ay3 yEnoay) paujwialap st Buipung *5)aaa) Suypuny [ENI3E JON - S3A2] UOHRZLOYINE
algasayl 310N "LT0Z AJ AQ 51243 OT,A4 0} ¥2eq sn Buidunig JeaA YIea 3SE31IU) AIE $|3A3)
Supuny pue ‘jana) Ja3sanbas-1sod paraadxa ayy 1e 51 °ST,Ad “sweaBoud (M) 193108 PRIEICISI T
ANPY YINOA VI 2U3 10) 0ZOZ YBnoayl 5ToZ (A4} Jeah |easy yaes oy s{aaa) Juipuny y13ads sapnjau)

—_——— >0y -
‘pannbai saauped aypadg

'siaupsed doys-aug AQ Ino palied saualoe pue swesdoad o) ssalde apiacud
1SNW PUB yip W payaads sadiaas 3103 ay) apiaoad 1SN jey) eale |exoy
9B U] 133u33 e3|sAyd aAISUAYAIIWIOS DUD ISES| JB BPNJIUI ISNUWI WASAS
A1an)aq dolis-auQ JO 3dueuUIVIBI PUB UOITEAID 2INSUS O) |3A3| [BJ2PIS
pue ‘a1ms ‘je3o| 1e Aujgisuodsas sudisse yia “JaM|3P 3IAIBS JO WalsAs
SS3|LWESS B 31E2JI 0} SIIEJOQE(IOI YIym WNSAS e 5] Alaa)ap dols aup

26 0} paInpaJ et jewdlp

‘swesdold wawiojdwy azjuas Aunwiwo) 101uas swesdosd

HIOM-01-3JBJ|3p0 ‘sme) uonlesuadwod Juawio|dwaun 31elS JBpUN
pazuoying swesdoud ‘sweidoud s ueiaBp SINANIE 3DULIEIESE JUAUNSNPY
apes| ‘ueld JasAad-1audep pue wia 21331805 Jeak-aa) (SanANDe
pue swesBoid 10q Bupn)oul vis Uy paqruasap suoj13as Jo swieidosd jo Aue

‘B 13JSURL MAINPY %OE '600T
Jo sy “Buipuny 01 Bunepas ssa18u07 104 apme) a2 dwed 10y Supinosd
LAIessa33u sE SwInNs Yans,, s31815 peaisu) unowe Jejop Aj2ads 10u 580Q

BG6T JO 3V JUGUNSIAU| BIIOPIOM

—_—  h———— ]

RIE T

qof 5,BalawY, siajuad dois aup

3PISY 135 21E15

uiune|gd

|2307 /21215 pue FENS 31} JO 3|0y

Joj uejd paun e Juqns 0 81235 Yy sadeinodua pue syuad, me|ayy
- S ——— —— — |

Bujpuny

159,001 0 SEIY

33V RjumuoddQ '8 UOREAOUU] 33IGPII0M

ANIPA013A N THOHREDA Wl T THL

v1/£2/s 10 se (VOoim) 19y AjunuoddQ pue uopeaouu) a310p110p 3YL '3 {VIM) BE6T 0 19¥ JUILISIAL| 32I0PIOM 33 jo uosuedwo)

dd.IVAN

34



samseaw asueulopad YOIM SUYL YIm S2UNSeaw sudily  ‘JJeIS PUE S2I1j0 adjA1as JuawAo|dwa
Yum sdols-auo 4o uoNelol-03 sasnbal ‘vonendnp ploae pue AI3AlSpP 31AI35 3A0dWN 0)

—— e e e e

e ]

‘weans Sujpuny 31eJedas suelas pue Jauped dols-aug) pannbay

135A3d Jaudepn

‘Ploysanyy
Aupqi3y@ ue pasapisuo) 1 youn| panPal pue aaly “SANANIE Suluiea) paseq-3ram Joy Ajucud Anjqidya
SapNaul oSy “jenuapad Aepuaciasisod paziudoral e pue ewojd)p ooyds ydy o) peaj 01 Suwjesy ul PAPNJ2UL JOU YIUN| 334§ YINOA [00Y3IS-JO-IN0 G SHUAILIE apiacsd 0y S32IA13S YINOA
e ey
'3 UoleInpa pue ‘AJanodal Ino dolp ‘YInoA o) shemyied J33JEI U0 SNI0J {|9A3) [2307 pue RIS | pasn aq spuny yinoA Jo Juawsanbal %0t Tz yInoay) vt a3e yinoa 2193
=J6-IN0 uo Ajuoyd e sadeld ‘weans Butpuny YinoA ayesedas e sdaay
= — - = = = |

“1d13 8y} uo pue 3jg131a ag o3 anuNUOI 01 paau s1apinosd Suiues) ‘suonednido puewasp
-U1 01 pajul| S|ERUaPAIS PUR 531E11118D paziudodal-Ausnpul JO JUIWUIENLE 31} UO SNI0J PAsEIIu)
ue pue !{sdijssavped Jo1as Juawajduil 1o ‘asn ‘auasuoa,, 0y pannbas ase sgim o)) diysiauned
101335 40 Anjsnpu f{3uutes) (euonednazo pue “153 I8y PIYENIXNUI J0 Pale1Banu) Sujpnjul)
shemyied 133183 Jo ucisuedxa syl uj §53J3)U1 UE JO UOIEIIPY] BUIUIEI) PIZIUOISND pue ‘{spuny
1£20] JO %0Z 0) dn asn Aew) Buiuiely sax10m Juagquinau ‘(ssahoidwa ajqiSys 105 %57 0} dn sates
Wawasingwial) duuely qol-ayl-uo asn 0} Awiqe ay3 sasealdu| - ssead g1 I5ed ayl ul paiiawa aney
e saanaead 3534 Junadde ol Bujel - Buluies) uo siseyduia man 'Ne Juwiely qol-ayj-uo *sgof
1_29_._2@: ‘Buinen dnosd sy 535582, J0) Aed MOu ued 5|EI0) SBUNapINg ulead Japun ‘idwexs Jog
*siuediaived Jo spasu ay1 19aw 01 Ajledo) Ajigixa)) IHOW apiaosd 01 s [eoS ayp |, sadalas saaied,,
PAUIqIod € 03U  S3NIANIE BAISURIU] PUe 2107, SIEI9I pUR _SaIMas |0 aduanbas, aut saleuw) 3

‘Bupuieny jo swesdond pue siapiaosd ajqidye Jo s1s) 01 558308
pue (s, ¥11) Slunoady Sujuies] [enpiajpu) papiaoad ase uiuel] Sujpaau

S13)10M pue 'p3pa3u SE 3[R|IBAR SI|AIDS AAMSUIIUN IY L OS|e S2Jud]) doig
-3UQ 'YIMT Y2Ea Ul 191ud dols-3uQ (edisiyd auo 1sea) 1. u| |qejeae apew

30 1SNW S3NAIBS 3107 “Suines) pue ‘asuu ‘2107 15BA3| 32JY1 01|

paziuedio Sa31AIa5 JO WNNUIIUOI 5533IE UBI SIBNIOA, PAIEIOJSI] PUE SYNPY

san|AndY Bujuies) g uawiojdw3

Py Ajunpoddo '3 uoReEAOUUY 30 IOM

866T JO 12V JUBUNSIAUL DIIOIITM

159133U4 J0 SEIIY

vT/22/5 30 se {yoim) 1DV AjunuoddQ pue uopeacuu] a20pu0M 343 2 (VIM) 66T S0 19V JUSWIISIAL] 82404400 243 j0 uospedwol

ANFYIGIIAKE IMONBOM Nt B0 8 I

HIVAN

35



VY uoneanp3 JaydiH

0] SJUBLIPpUAWY AT Y1 JapuUn SjenpiAIpUl Pa1eJ32IEIU) 10) Suluiel | uciisuel ] AJUNWWOoY) pue

ate|dysop 10§ SIIELS 01 SIVEIS ‘PUN] UGRTACUY| DTIOJHIOM VIM ‘WEIB0I UBWISIAU| B2I0PIOM
SUEIIBA VIM "SIUDLIPUSLWE 10y UOREN[IJEYDY BY] Japun swesFosd uonearday 1g wesdoly

JIYIOMLLIE J [BUOSEIS Pue JuesdiA ‘Bujulen |, 801Ala5-u), "ASNpU) Yim s13alo1d 13y SQOF w3l

"siuesq Juiuies) qor paseq-Ajuniuwo) ‘5123l0Jd UDNENSUOWIQ PUE SI0|id YIM "SIUEIS 313U
VIM ‘WYL J0) a8ian0) dery aie) yljeay ‘uoneanpl Ynpy Japun AJRI21N J0j 3INJASU| JEUOIEN
UDISSIUINLIOY 32I0P0M Aimua) 1517 ‘siuelg Ajunuoddg yinoa :8uipnjau; swiesdoad ST saleuiwe)3

v/N

fr—— e
Forei a2t

«5331as ugmisued) Juawhojdwa-aid, 03 s308 Juawlo)e
31e15 Ay JO %ST sannbay * sanyiqesip yym ajdoad soj sanipae) pue swesdoud jo Apgissaade
ay Bugp1edal 10y SaNNNGRSIQ YIim SUBILSWY AW} pue ZET WoNIas 40 luawsainbal ayqedydde ay
yum Aldwod m a3e1s5 U1 W3lsAs dojs auo, moy Jo uondudsap & apnpul [m ued pagiun ajels gl

‘wasAs doys-auQ ydnoa Ajaaidaye
Sa|yqesip Y asoyl Suiaias 10U J0) pazIZILD S1 WAISAS JUaLIND 'SWBISAS
1UBWOO3ARP 32I0JYJ0M |BIBPIY PUR 31215 1 Ui pue JudwAo dus
2JN335 0] SIIM|IGESIP DIDASS ISOW Ym asoyl duipnpu; saipqes|p
yum sjenpiaipul Jupsisse wesdoad |esapay/alers Aewiid sy gm0 Al 3)IL

uonep)|osuo) wesdoly

)

sanpigesiq
Yum 2idoad/qeysy |euceIoA

2 —

{s|2pow 153g-| *a'1)
uonesedaid 10 Buuien asop10Mm Yiim AJBIaN| pue usleINpa npe aesdalu) 1ey) s[@potw Swpnju
-- 5)8410M PUE SI3LUEA] JINPE JO SPA3AU By 183 Jey) S3IIAIBS palesdan asow pue “1a3iaq Suipinoad
SE |e0d aY} SAIEIS ‘OS|Y "SYNPE [9AF] MO| BAIAS 01 ) 311} Japun ssapiaosd 3yqi8ie afeinosus o)
Papuall sl yINoA pue synpe o) Sugiejal auewiopad 1oy A JOIEJJPUI JAPUN SUIed |13 JjqeInseauw,,
U2 Ayl “sqys Aseq Mo iw asoyl Buiasas Jo sauajieyd ayl pooISIAPUN SIOYINE Ay} JE3|I SEM 1y

“JUDWIBIUBARE 13IED JO “Juaniojdiug
pazipisgnsun “Juuiel) ‘uonenpa
Aiepuodasisod ‘jo uopa|dwod so ‘ul uoualas ‘Ul JUSWa3E|d pue S|IINS
Azesdy)| Jaylo pue
‘wonsinboe adendue) ysyBu3 ‘Bupajos wajgoud Aresawnu fafenduel ysySug
ay) Suiyeads pue 'Supim ‘Suipeal u) sjaaa|
1S Aaeua)) Ul Sjudwanosdwll paleISUOWIA() (DPN[IY] SAINSeal *safaualde
J0 suoneziuedio Jayo ‘suonezjuedio osduou ‘sapPuade puopesnpa
1230] ‘uoneINP3 BYFIY JO SUOPMIISUY :DPRJIUL SBIIUS YINS WAISAS
Aanjjap dois-suo sy Uy siauued Alojepuew 3B 13y Adesan Aje4
puE UOIIEINPT JNPY AY) JAPUN PILSISSE SNIANIE JNa A1 J2y) SANNU3

wll 2114, JO uUolEINR] YNPY

19y Aunpoddo g uoneacuu| azopom

B66T 40 19V UBUNSSAU| 20O,

I5RIINILJ0 SEIIY

v1/Lz/s jo se (voIm) vy Ajunuoddg pue uspeaouw) 32J0p10M 31 2 (VIA) BE6T JO 19V JUIUISIAU[ IDI0PI0AN 343 JO uospeduiory

LNIPOTIAID TRCHRROM NI 3200H HL

dH.IVAN

36



‘sjuawasnnbal pue suapang
Sunodas 33npai Aews SpJEOY |BICT PUE 31E15 UDIYMm AQ BLIBILID puUe sainpadasd ys)qeisa 0y SHH pue

v/iN 0ju) |euon|PpY
‘uojleInp3 10geT JO SalRIAIIBS BY) SIPNNSY] - Sludwannbay pue suaping Supuoday jo uonanpay,,
_ = . %ﬂ
wawhed
31835 103 SHUBWAANDII JAIW oYM ANJIGES|P & YHM [ENPIAIPYL 10 DIy
13150} 'SSIPWOH {15177 40 2uy) Aliaaod paadxa 10U SIOP YL SWodw Ajnue)
) uapuYaQg , AWoIU-MO,,
YOUR) PR2AIP3) 40 331} 3pNIAUL 03 LORILYIP papuedx 1e103 (syiuow g 1sed ul SeY J0) gYNS SBAI1833Y TIST] 9Y1 JO %DZ 10 aul| 4l
Auaaod ay) jo 99| Jayd|y ayy paaa Jou saop jey) pouad Yluou: g e uoj
AWOIUI PAAIAIAL OYM [ENPIAIPUI UE 5B |ENPIAIPUI SWOIUI MD], | SIUNIP VIM
_——- T . - - = =
‘sueyd

18207 pue 31e15 Wi 5383102 AJUNLWILIGY YiIM UOIIEU)PIO0D 10} paau 3lealpu) saog “Japiacsd Sujuies

a|qiEya e se suonmisur uopeanpa saydwy 15y saop 1ng “wWaisAs afay|oa Ayunwuiod ay ydnong uiRsks a1p 01 Jsunied € paIapIsUC) safizyio) Ayunuiuo jo sfod
pannbas ase sapaize Juiuien Jyads oy "wAlsAs ayl 01, Jauled, B PaJapIsU0] ag 0} Sanunuo’)
—— — e e e e ]
‘puewap-ue saLIsNpu) 03 payul| Jujuiel) Jop smoje saniande YyinoA 2lexjdde sanseaw asueuliapad
. ) > o uowwod suoiedniio puewap-ul 4o) YyinoA 3upieyd siseydwa paseadu| plingyInoa
e J0j s103eHNpUI AlIgeIuna3de sauewnopad YIm PlINGYINGA Joj SI0IEIPU) 3Juewsolsad sudly 16d0)S AU YIIM HORELIRIOND §O JUBXD SIPUY ELAII LONDAS WL
PP = = ———————
‘wesS01d ay1 noge aygnd Iy pue s53:8007 Wity (sap1aosd 3uywel pue paajadal Suiuie)y |eucieloA 30 adA) 3y}
X ° Aq pazAjeue uonenpesd o 3les pue salenpesd Jo saqunu a7 ‘ARlanas
Ja1aq 0y Juawadeuew |euedy pue suonesado sdi07) qor uo Payds)|od 3q ||iM BEIBR JIOW ‘SAWOIIN0 341 Aq Pofissy WaLSAS 1USWAINSESW 3auewopad [uopew e Supnpuy
pue suonesado asodwi 0} $133ua3 pue sJolesado sdi0) QOr 61 3IURISISSE [EIUYIS) aptaoad 03 rsi5eq Su1od . . ' . u.u e sdiody qo
pasamoduia aq |im Joqe Jo Jwawuedag ‘S Maua o) siauuapad-mo| Jo Anjige ayl Bunju ajym Rl e e b e e G e RlT

ua aotd 1snw ‘UOIppE Ul “SadIAL FEIT L]
‘lemaual PeAU0] 10j 3jadwod o) Ayunloddo ay) J:uad Suiuuopad-ydy e jo siojelado ayl apiaoad s1uapms ap 1 mppe u “sadas woddns [epuapisal saug
. pue 3uasunol ‘uonealdal pue 'Julues| paseq-yiom Bululen siys [B130s
Pue “131u3) e ajesado o) wedydde ue jo Anpqe sy Sunealpur s1013e) A3y UG UOIBLRIIO] 333]103 J|IA
: : i pue Anpqeioidwa ‘jeuonelna ‘Jpuapede apiaoad 1SNW 513)uad sdio) qor

38 UDGBACULH 224010

BG6T JO 12 JUILNS3AL| 3DIOPLIOM

15343 JO Sealy
ea—

10 w0 3430 [0kl N I L

vT/Lz/s jo se (VvOIm) 1Y Aunuoddp pue uopieaouu) 2210p10M at3 '8 (VIM) 66T O 19V JUSLISIAL] 2230 OAR Ay J0 uasieduio) mmg.z

37



C (e
H M Training Services Group

TS e R Y e e e R A L T

6/30/2014

To: WorkLink Work Investment Board, Youth Council, and WorkLink Administrative Staff

Subject: Request to Modify WIA Supportive Service Policy, Incentive Policy, and the Satisfactory
Progress Policy

Policy Background:
In accordance with the Workforce Investment Act of 1998, Palmetto Youth Connections will provide
supportive services to WIA eligible customers to enable their entry and retention in the workforce.

Purpose:
The purposes of this policy is to establish guidelines for the provision of supportive services in the

form of transportation to WIA eligible customers as per the Individual Employment/Service Plan.
Policy Updates Requested:
e Transportation:

WIA transportation funded supportive services will be provided to WIA eligible youth in accordance
with the following policy and based on the customer’s plan.

Transportation Assistance is currently reimbursed at a maximum of $400 per training activity. The
new GED requires more time in class to prepare for the four core areas: English/Writing, Science
Social Studies and Science.

A j ok ‘J
Palmstl:

Youth ';
Ci annectfans

Freparinn Sowth Carolinae s Y

2005 N. Main Street * Anderson, SC 29621
Office (864) 633-635+4 « Fax (888)696-8+404 = keraven(ii'henkels.com

38



Request that the transportation assistance maximum be increased to $1000 per training activity.

For example, this increase will provide 50 weeks of transportation at 520 per week in comparison to
the current policy which provides for 20 weeks of transportation at $20 per week. Mileage dictates
the amount reimbursed as follows per the current Supportive Service Policy:

Under 75 Miles: $20 per week
75-150 Miles: 540 per week
151-224 Miles: $60 per week
225 miles or more: $80 per week

Participants must adhere to Educational and Occupational Training Programs attendance policy to
receive assistance. Participants must notify their Career Coach immediately of emergencies that

prevent class attendance,

For Work Experience, revise the limit for transportation assistance to the first eight (8) weeks of the
twelve (12) week training. During the last four {4) weeks of training the participant must demonstrate
soft skills mastery and require no remediation to continue to receive transportation assistance.

Customer Incentives:

Customers are eligible for incentives, upon completion of goals, and will be awarded as outlined in
the PYC PY 14 Skill Invoice Criteria Form, if approved.

Customers must provide the appropriate documentation to their Career Coach to receive incentives.

See Skill Invoice Criteria below for proposed changes:

985 Jolly Road * Blue Bell, PA 19422
Oflice (215) 283-8001 » Fax (215) 283-7587 * www henkels.com

19




PY13 Skill Invoice Criteria
{Incentives)

MEASURE Current Proposed
Policy Changes
for PY 14
Common Measure:
Literacy & Numeracy
1 EFL Gain in Reading andfor Math $ 50.00
Note: A Student can receive $50 per
EFL Gain in Reading and/or Math until
they are no longer
BSD.
Non-Common Measure:
Pre-Employment Work Maturity Skills
Complete Resume Workshop & $ 25.00
Resume
Complete NIOSH or OSHA Safety $ 25.00
Course
Complete Financial Literacy Workshop | $ 25.00
Complete Parenting Workshop or $ 25.00
Class
Complete 5 Skills Tutor Remediation |$ 25.00
Sessions
Complete MS-Office Training $25.00 Eliminate
National Honor Society Application Fee $15.00 Eliminate
Non-Common Measure:
WorkKeys Certification
{Only eligible to earn one)
Bronze WorkKeys Certificate $ 25.00
Silver WorkKeys Certificate $ 50.00
Goald or Platinum WorkKeys Cerlificate | $ 75.00

985 lllll} Road * Blue Bell, PA 19422
Office (215) 283-8001 » Fax (215) 283-7587 * www henkels.com

a0




/ Common Measure:

Credential Attainment
{Secondary Ed. or Occupational)

Obtain GED or High School Diploma
(Available through the end of 3rd
Quarter after Exit) (May be earned in
$50 increments if the GED is laken in

seclions) $ 150.00 $200
Obtain a Nationally Recognized
Occupational
Skills Credential (Available through the
end of 3rd Quarter after Exit} $ 7500
Common Measure:
Placement
{Employment, Military, or Post-
Secondary)
Enter Employment or Military by the
end of the
1st Quarter afier Exit if not employed
at Registration § 75.00

Enter Full-time Post-Secondary
verified through the National Student
Clearing House $ 75.00

Enter Degree Program in Post-
Secondary to cbtain two or four year
degree (Full Time students must
take 12 hours or more with
verification of Clearing House
documentation prior to lap top
eligibility). Part-time students must
take & hours and be employed a
minimum of 15-20 hours per week.
To qualify, part-time students will
require employment verification
from, first semester to the present,
and 2nd semester Clearing House
verification documented prior to lap
top eligibility. In addition
satisfactory progress must be
documented for the 6 credit hours
earned for a cumulative GPA of 2.8 | Laptop Computer not to exceed
or higher.) 3650

e Emergency Assistance:

985 Jolly Road * Blue Bell, PA 19422
Oflice (215) 283-8001 = Fax (215) 283-7587 = www.henkels.com

ai



Minor Car Repair limit is currently $250. Would like to raise to $500 to assist with tire purchases.

Supportive Service Reference Sheet

Maximum amount allowable in one year

$3,000.00

Childcare/dependent care each day

Pre-School Children

$20

School-age Children up to 12 years old

58

Dependent Adults

58

One Time Emergency Costs

Minor Car Repair (maximum)

$250
{proposed
fimit increase
to $500)

Transportation Reimbursement

Less than 75 miles

$20

76-150 miles

$40

151-244 miles

$60

225 miles or greater

$80

Supportive Services available after enroliment and before other activities

Transportation

Childcare/Dependent Care

Emergency Costs

Test Fees

Notes: WIA is always the payer of last resort. Efforts to obtain supportive services through other

agencies must be documented.

. 2 985 Jolly Road * Bluc Bell, PA 19422
’ Office (215) 283-8001 = Fax (215) 283.7587 = www henkels.com

~

a7



/

e Satisfactory Progress Policy:

GED Ready Practice Exam: Current Satisfactory Progress Policy allows for the WIA program to pay for
one (1) retake of the GED test at $150 dollars, if a participant fails an exam, license, or certification

which is WIA funded.

Request that the limit for the GED Ready Practice Exam allow for three (3) practice tests at $3 per
core area (total of 4) at total maximum cost of $36 dollars.

Request that the policy be further revised to limit retake of any exam, license or certification which is
WIA funded to not include missed testing unless the participant can provide a valid documented

explanation.

985 Jolly Road * Blue Bell, PA 19422
Office (215) 283-8001 « Fax (215) 283-7587 « www henkels.com

\

0




SC WORKS

UR

The Option to Serve In-School Youth

VISION

To serve a small amount of in-school youth and assist our
community by offering a career pathway “Summer Only” work
experience training opportunity. This opportunity will grant the
in-school youth participation in work readiness preparation,
training in a career pathway and/or in-demand career cluster,
and experience other than fast food or retail for the summer.

The outcome is to keep the in-school youth engaged throughout
the summer with a training opportunity, keep the youth
participant’s career pathway goal front and center, an assist
youth participant in the next step(s) towards post-secondary
education (Associates Degree) in their career pathway/ in-
demand career cluster goals.

1. The option to serve up to ten (10) in-school youth.

t~

Partnership with Community College which serves all three (3) counties.

3. ldentify In-School Youth (Senior — Must be age 18 before or by H. S,
Graduation date) — Graduate to Obtain: WorkKeys Certificate, HS
Diploma, and Career Pathway Dual Credit Certification in an In-demand
Career Cluster. Intention of entering into Post-Secondary and continuation of
Career Pathway.

a. Manufacturing company/companies want youth to be age 18 before
being allowed on floor.

b. Youth H.S. Graduate age 18-21 can always apply for WIA youth

services. The youth is considered an out- of- school youth or they may
choose to apply for WIA Adult services.

7/22/14



4,

5.

Youth must meet WIA Youth Criteria of Low Income with Youth Barrier and
go through WIA Eligibility (Certification) Process.

a. Would like to begin accepting in-school youth referrals from the
identified Community College staff that work directly with all seven
(7) school districts within our three county areas in March 2015.

b, WIA Certification and enrollments to be complete, with Work
Readiness Preparation classes complete in order for WIA in-school
youth participate to start on WKE assignment June 1, or thereafter.

WIA Youth Program can offer Work Readiness Preparation prior to
placement on a Paid Work Experience (WKE) Training Opportunity, Stipend,
and Monitoring of WIA youth participant and Work Experience Site.
“Summer Only WKE (WIA Summer June 1- September ).

a. Number of WKE weeks and hours available to work a stipend paid
work experience to be determined.

Partnership Needs:
To identify and secure work experience sites (company or companies)

that align the WIA youth participant’s in- demand career cluster/career
pathways/ dual credit certification, and goals with their next step/phase
toward a post-secondary credential or employment.

1.

!\J

Ask our Community College to identify company or companies that would
agree to a stipend paid work experience opportunity that aligns with the in-
demand career cluster/career pathway, dual credit certification, and goals of
our youth participant.

a. Our Community College has established relationships with the
manufacturing or larger company/companies in our three county
communities. By opening these doors for and to our youth provide
and youth participants this will offer an opportunity to build upon and
add new community partnerships/relationships.

Ask our Community College to refer up to ten (10) in-school youth that
comply with the age 18 by graduation, Career Pathway dual credit credential,
WorkKeys credential, H.S. Diploma, and intention to enter post-secondary
and/or continuation of career pathways. In addition, comply with WIA Youth
Eligibility guidelines of Low Income with Youth Barrier(s) utilizing the
county fair share ratio guidance.

a5



3.

7/22/14

Development of MOA/MOU to outline partnership specific responsibilities
and/or commitments.

WorkLink WIA Youth Provider will be responsible for: Eligibility,
Enrollment, Work Readiness Preparation classes and all aspects of the WIA
work experience site agreement with company or companies, participant paper
work, participant placement, monitoring, collection of signed/dated time
shect, and insure accuracy prior to payment of $8.00 WKE stipend to WIA
youth participant. Additional value added classes and/or opportunities.



